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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

: To the members of Islamabad Electric Suppty Company Limited

F

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited
{the Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, and the
7 statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including & summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we
8 state that, except as described in the basis for qualified opinion section below, we have obtained alf
: the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary

for the purposes of the audit.

Botores

? In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
N except for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of
our report, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
: together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 {XIX of
2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the
Company's affairs as at 30 June 2020 and of the loss, other comprehensive loss, the changes in

equity and its cash flows for the year then ended,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As discussed in note 2.7 to the financial statements, in accordance with the Company's accounting
policy, subsequent to the initial recognition, land, buildings and distribution equipment are
measured at the revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss (if any). In
accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard 16 "Property, Plant and
Equipment" (*IAS 16“), revaluations should be made with sufficient regularity such that the carrying
amount of property, plant and equipment does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair value at the reporting period. The fast revaiuation of freehold and leasehold
land was carried out as at 30 June 2014, while revaiuation of buildings and distribution equipment
was carried out as at 30 June 2016. In our view, the revaluation should be updated as of 30 June
2020 to comply with the requirements referred to above. The effect of this departure from
International Financial Reporting Standards on the financial statements, including but not limited to
the effect on operating fixed assets, revaluation surplus and refated deferred tax, could not be

determined.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Internationat Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable
in Pakistan. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code

of Fthics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (the Code) and we have fuffilled our other ethical respensibilities in accordance with the
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Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
& basis for our qualified opinion.

Material Uncertainty related to Going Concern

We draw attention to note 1.3 in the financiat statements, which indicates that the Company
incurred a net ioss of Rupees 12,282.44 million during the year ended 30 June 2020 and, as of that
date, the Company’s current fiabilities exceeded its current assets by Rupees 25,013.00 miilion.
These events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in note 1.3, indicate that a
material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matier,

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters:

a) As explained in note 9.1 of the accompanying financial statements, management has taken up
the matter of subsidy receivable from the Government of Pakistan (GoP), amounting to Rupees
2,814.65 million recognized in 2014 on account of fuel price adjustment to domestic consumers,
for the period from August 2011 to March 2013, The recovery of said amount is dependent on

the notification by the GoP;

b) Note 24.1 of the accompanying finandial statements, which describes various matters regarding
tax contingencies, the ultimate outcome of which cannot be presently determined; hence
pending the resolution thereof, no provision for the same has been made in accompanying

financial statements; and

C) As stated in note 24.2 of the accompanying financial statements, there are certain charges
levied by Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited (CPPA) which the Company

does not acknowledge.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the directors’ report, but does not indude the financial statements and our

auditor's report theraon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conciusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We draw attention to the matter described in
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the Basfs for Qualified Opinion section above. Accordingly, we are unable to conclude whether or
not the other information is materially misstated with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financiai statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2817 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as managemernt
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
abiitty to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative bt to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that inciudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high levet of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professionat
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We afso:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resuiting from error, as fraud may involve coliusian, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» QObtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the burpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. -

+ CEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
refated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
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required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the refated disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internat control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a)

b)

c)

d}

except for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required
by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

except for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or foss, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement
of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017} and are in agreement with the books of account and

returns;

except for the possibie effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended
during the year were for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 {XVIII of
1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors report is Raheel

Arshad.

-

RIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

ISLAMABAD

DEIAN 2021

Date:
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENY OF FINANCIAL POSITION -
AT AT 30 JUNE 2020
2020 2018 2018
Restatod Restatad
HOTE Rupogs Rupoos Rupans
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property. plant and equipment 3 101,717,246,250 99, 762,713,363 93,571,124,012
Intangible nesot under dovetopment 4 114,032 819 43,670,752 43,678,792
Lorg lem ksns & 81,505,142 122,060,871 89,139,068
102,022 784011 89,558 453,026 94,103,941 873
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and [00se (0ois <] 1,400,307 717 1,156,738,534 957 872,617
Tratde debls 7 126,660 358,568 856,970,187 670 84,097 887,276
Advenges 8 438,662,038 317317618 358,071,649
Recelvable from Government of Pakistan 9 7458 533,030 4,848,749 415 4,380,332 889
Security doposiis in 73,736,230 73,738,230 73,738,230
Other rocelvoblos i1 3,779,997 691 3,488 964,018 2320811751
Recoverable from 1ax authorities 12 22,669,866 997 22.832,626,478 20,136,655,218
Cash and bapk balénces 13 5,204 373 483 3,332,892 482 1,932,782 070
168,692 836,263 132,822, 212,745 114,256,248,680
Mon-current asaels held for sale 11.2 65 850,500 5,890,500 85,890,500
180,758 726,763 132,688,103,245 114,322 140,180
TOTAL ASSETS 271,781,510,774 232,046,556,211 200 426,002,053
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Autharized share capital
5,000,000,000 {20197 5,000,000.000) Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 gach 50,000,000.000 50,000,060,000 50,000,000, 000
lssued, eubseribod and paid up shere capital 14 5,766,253, 340 5.798,253.340 b, FUH 2 4
Accumuiotod loss {62,306,471,763) {50,562 Far.413} {45,599,227.102}
Capita! resprves
Depasll for shares 15 20,250,770,006 A0,250,770,086 20,0030,165.684
Surplus on revaluation of operaling fixed assels - net of delerred income tax 15 28,335,045, 587 30,534,963, 137 31,736,024,6064
43 565,815,683 50.785,733,233 51,766,190,548
Total equity (6,822,407, 740} 6,021,239,180 11,965,216, 766
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lang term toans 7 6.265581 770 7.053,024.516 6,350,535,635
[-ong term securily deposils 18 8,533,606, 747 £.046,080,129 5,588,001 813
Sl reliromont bengiiis 19 42 832 870,882 41,187 430,111 39,0932 566,142
Daterred Income 1ax flzbikity 2Q - . -
Delarrod crodlt 2t 28,300,117.042 20,857,537 668 25,155,138,218
83,992 187 045 81,203,052422 77.010.631,107
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payvables 27 86 726,208 274 139 651,790,351 105.978,260,012
Accried mark-up 3 5,688,221 268 £,332,003,181 4,289 685 928
Currant portion of long term oans 17 2.356,296.927 1.887 571,177 4,182 882,220
194,111, 726,465 145,542 264 689 1149,450,834,160
TOTAL LIABIL! 276.703.913514 226,625317,111 196,460 865,267
CONTINGENCIES AND GO 24
271, 781,510,774 232 846,556,271 208,426,082 (53

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

5
The annexed nolos fokm an fategral part of these financizl staterments. Qy/j '
r

of

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DFFIQ

-

3
K
I
i



ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

{ STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
; FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020

NOTE Rupees
f SALE OF ELECTRIGITY - NET 25 133,735,414,491
- g 23,400,270,652

TARIFF DIFFERENTIAL SUBSIDY

2018
Rupees

128,826,728,033
16,964,938,061

157,135,685,143

26 (146,844,621,646)

145,891,666,084

{132,916,340,967)

COST OF ELECTRICITY
i GROSS PROFIT 10,291,063,487

&
21 1,531,254 386

12,475,325,127

1,432,070,184

AMORTIZATION OF DEFERRED CREDIT
11,822,317.883

| OPERATING EXPENSES

14,4437,385,311

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 27 (7,016,750,452) (6,846,601,855)
DISTRIBUTION COSTS 28 (14,716,403,528) (13,362,076,301)
CUSTOMER SERVCES COSTS 29 (936,833,849) (739,890,308)

(22,669,987 827} (20,048,568 554)
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (10,847,660,044) (6,541,173,243)
OTHER INCOME 30 1,968,604,951 2,243,358,208
FINANCE COST 31 {1,372,188,755) {1,856,645,866)

(10,25%,163,748) (5.954,460,811}

1055 BEFORE TAXATION

TAXATION

LOSS AFTER TAXATION

/“'

The annexed notés form an tegral part of these financiat statements. Qe

GHIEF EXECUTIVE OW

32 (2,031,277 444) (1.638,924 453)
1.3(b) (12,282,441,192) (7,593,385,264)
IRECTOR




ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
[ E STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020

I Rupees
¥ LOSS AFTER TAXATION (12.262,441,192)
! OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

* Hems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

A\~

2019
Rupees

{7,593,385,264)

g { Remeasurements of defined benefit plan (661,200,708)

ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss .

1,428,803,226

1,428,803,226

Other comprehensive (ioss) / income for the year (661,200,708)
2 TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FOR THE YEAR _ (12,843 641,900)

{6,164,582,038)

The annexed nolgs fofm,an integral part of these financial statements, M '

ya

CHIEF EXECUTIVE (FFICER

DIRECTOR
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

. CAFTAL RESERVES
[ SURPLUS ON
i REVALUATION GF
i SHARE ACCUMULATED TAL
” CAPITAL CEPQSIT FOR QOPERATING FIXED ULOSS R[;":C:ERUES TOTAL ECQUITY
SHARES ABSETS - NET OF
DEFERRED INCOME
{ ! Tax
1
A " Rupeca a
talanoe as at 30 June 2018 - as praviadsly reporied §,796,253,340 20,030,165,684 31,736,024,664 (42,652 648,754} 8,113,541, 784 14,911,785 134
1 Impact of restaloment (Nole 2.2} - - - {2 946 578 34A) {2 840 578 346 (2,940,570, 340)
I : Halance As ot 30 June 2018 - restated B, 748 252, 340 200030, 185,604 704854 (45,555 227 100 6,168,563,445 11,965,216, 785
- - 2200604 452 - - 220,604 412 220604417

Noa-cash solffeniont agains! deposit for shates

- ‘ (¥, 583,285 204} ’ {7,583,385,264) {7.503,305, 264}

T Loss for the yoor

f ? LHnEr Somprabansted incomas for Uha yaar - - 1,428,605 220 1,428 f05 s 1. 426 0% 220
Total comprohonsive loss for the year . . . {5,164.582.008)  (6,164.582,038)  (5,164,502.028)

E ‘E incrgmental  depsreclatlon tanslercod  from Brptus  on

. revatustion of operating flxed assels lo accumulated loss -

LI i
ol of JCforrod inoome Lo . . {4,200,412,7 19} 1200412719 - .
Transfar from suiplus on revalustion of opacating fud

i asgats 10 accumulated 10%5 on disposal of assels - - {644,008) G45.008 . .

i j Bztance az ot 30 June 2018 - rastabod 5,708,283,340 20,260 770,086 J0534,063,13F  [50,562,747.413) 202085020 6,021,239,160 ;

- - (12.232.461.10‘2]! {12.232_-‘!41.19’2}} {12.262,441,102)

Loss for the yoar
i Other comprohenslvo 10ss for tha year - {651,200 708) (661,200 200) {661,200 Y0
Tolat comprahonsivo fass for the year . . - {12,942,847,500)  {12.943641,000) {12,943 641,900}

Transfor from swphss o rvadaation of oparsting fived
upsats o nesumutaled 1055 on disposaf of aseats
; aedias P - {153,639} 162,899 .

1. lccomental  doprociotion  \ransferrod  from swiplus oA
. ravalustion of oporating fixed sssols to accumulaied foss -
ne! of dotorrod incoms tax
- - {1,180, 763,711) L9631t - -

Balance as &t M) June 2020 5,798,253, 340

20,250,770, 096 9005045587 162300,471,763)  (12.720656,080) __ (6,822,402,749)’

. . 1 N p
T unnoxkod Aotes farm on iddegrol part of theao finaacial Hutenwnto.Qﬂ’""'r '

DIRECTOR

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFIC]
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation
Adjustment for non-cash items;

Bepreciation

Loss of operating fixed assels due to theft

Gain on disposal of distribution equipment

Arnortization of deferred credit

Pravision against staff retirament benefils

Reversal of proviston against sfow moving f obsolete items
Prafit on bank deposits

Exchange foss

Finance cost

Working capital changes:

Decrease f {increase) in current assets:
Store, spares and icose o0is

Trade debts

Advances

fRecoverable from tax authorities
Receivable from Government of Pakistan
Other receivables

increase in trade and other payables

Cash gencrated from operations

Net increase in long term security deposits

Staff retirement benefits paid

Payment for fund contribution regarding pension obligation
Nat increase in long term loans

Finance cost paid

income tax paid

MNet cash generated fromn nperating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure on property, plard and equipment
Capital expenditure on intangible asset under development
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Profit on bank deposits received

Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from long tenm loahs
Net cash from financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND IVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

The annexed noles form an integral part of these financial Slatements.Qy A

|

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

2020
Rupees

{10,251,163,748)

5,484,375,282
1,510,118
(780,609)
{1.531,254,386)
5,673,117,721
(13,866,843)
(270,965,736)
11,203,004
1,360,895, 751

N\~

2019
Rupees

{5,954,460,811)

4,689,327 805
12,161,569
{1.432,070,184)
4,605,815 532

{56,130,129)
68,569,530
1,588,076,338

463,180,554

3,621,289 848

(238,702,340) (198,665,917}
(31,690,170,898)| | (23,158,245,975)
(110,023,779) 24,040,693
599,318,089 {2,248,260,662)
(2,609,783,624) (247,812, 114)
(268,252, 405) {1,102,678,582)
49,908,952 285 36,896,867,533
15,600,637.320 9,665 035,956
16,063,757,882 13,586,325,604
488,526,612 476,088,318
(2,962,857 648) (1,682,168,338)
{1,726,000,000) {320,000,000)
(78,764,612) (32,921,802)
{4,577 ,644) {7,224,765)

(2,667,836,052)

{1,886,626,037)

9,112,288,538

10,124,372,984

(7,412,997 ,678) {10,258,602,541)
{70.353,827) -
3,360,000 2,363,058
239,184,468 53,888,902
{7.240,807.037) (10.,202,240,581}

1,476,878.009 |

1,479,978,009

1,871,481, 501

1,402,110,412

3,332,892 482 1,930,782,070
5,204,373 ,983 3,332,892,482
DIRECTOR




1.1

1.2

1.3

ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

THE COMPANY AND TS OPERATIONS

Istamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (the Company) is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan,
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1884 (now the Companies Act, 2017). The Company was established to
lake over all the properties, righls and lizbilities of Islamabad Area Electricity Board owned by Pakistan Water and
Power Development Authority (WAPDA). The Company was incorporated on 25 April 1998 and commenced

commercial operations on 01 June 1998,

The Company is principally engaged in distribution and supply of electricity within defined geographical boundaries.
The Company was granted a Hicense on 02 November 2001 by the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority
{NEPRA) for elechricily disfribution. The regislered office of the Company is situated al IESCO Headquarlers, Street
No. 40, G-714, Islamabad while, the Company has various 132-KV grid stations along with other offices located af

islamabad, Rawalpindi, Jhelum, Aftock and Chakwal.

a) The Company during the year ended 30 June 2020 incurred loss after taxation of Rupees 12,282.44 million
{2019: Rupees 7,593.39 miflion), is accumulaied loss as of this dafe is Rupees 62,306.47 million (2019: Rupees
50,562.75 million) resulting in negative equity amounting to Rupees 6,922.40 million as of 30 June 2020. As of that
date the Companys current liabilities exceeded current assets by Rupees 25,013.00 million (2018: Rupees
12.654.16 million). Further, there is a fong delay in recovery of receivables from Government of Azad Jammu and
Kashmir and detenmination of tarniff adjustments amounting to Rupees 100,045 million {2019: Rupees 75,751 million)
and Rupees 43,016 milfion respectively as at 30 June 2020, These condifions indicate existence of malerial

uncertainties as {o Company's ability to continue as a going concem,

b) Ministry of Energy, Government of Pakistan vide S.R.0. 660(1)/2019 dated 28th June 2019 has allowed an
amount of Rupees 18,427 millien as quarterly adjustment on account of Power Purchase Cost relaling to 1sf and
2nd guarlers of financial year 2018-19, which was to be recovered in fifteen months. However, an amount of
Rupees 10,116 milion has been billed during the year and remaining ameourd of Rupees 8,311 million has to be
bifted in next 3 months after reporting period. Government of Pakislan notified vide SR.O.1167(1)/2018 daled 30th
September 2019 the adjustment in the approved tariff on account of arnuat indexation / adjustment of distribution
margin and perodic adjustment for the 3rd and 4th quariers of financial year (FY) 2018-19 with immediate
application of Rupees 1,460 million and 3,002 millicn respectively. However, an amount of Rupees 872 million in
respect of annual indexation and Rupees 2,748 million in respect of periodic adjustments has been billed during
the year and remaining amounts of Rupees 588 million and 254 million respectively has 1o be billed in the next 3
months after reporing period. Government of Pakistan notified vide 8.R.0.1469{1)2019 dated 29th November 2019
the adjustment in the approved tariff on account of periodic adjustment for 1st quarter of FY 2019-20 of Rupees
1,394 million. However, an amount of Rupees 724 miflion has been billed during the year and remaining amount of
Rupees 670 million has {o be billed in the next 5 months after reporting period. If these adjustments had been
gllowed in the respective years, the revenue for years ended 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2020 would have been
increased by Rupees 21,429 million and Rupees 2,854 miliion respectively. Consequently, accumulated loss would

have been reduced by Rupees 24,283 million.

c) Moreover, NEPRA vide its nofification No. NEPRA/RIADG{Tariff)/TRF-100/XWDISCOS/31509-31514
dated 24th Seplember 2020, afler the reporting perfod, has intimated to the Federal Government for periodic
adjusiments for the 2nd and 3rd quarters of financial year 2019-20 amounting to Rupees 16,653 million. However,
these periodic adjustments have been notified by the Ministry of Energy, Government of Pakisian on 19th October
2020 vide ils notification No. S.R.0 1063{1)/2020.

d) The Governiment of Pakistan, being shareholder of the Company, through Water and Power Development
Authority exlends support to maintain the Company's going concern status. The current mechanism of determining
tariff is on the basis of minimum cost of generation. As the government determined tariff is always lower than the
tariff determined by NEPRA, the difference hetween the acfual cost of energy and the domestic charge ends up as a
direct subsidy lo the consumers by the Governmenl, which is then supported by the Government through fariff
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differential subsidy. During the year tariff differential subsidy allowed, amounted te Rupees 23,400.27 million (2018;
Rupees 16,964.94 million),

e} The management of the Company is confident 1o overcome existing temporary factors that are negatively
affecting its bottom fine results. Management believes that considering the mitigating factors set out in the preceding
paragraphs, the going concein assumpfion is appropriate and has, as such, prepared these financial statements on

a going concermn basis,
14 impact of COVID-19 on these financial statements

The pandemic of COVID-18 which rapidly spread all across the world has not only endangered human fives but has
also adversely impacted the global economy. Government of Pakistan announced a temporary fockdown as a
measure {o reduce the spread of COVID-19. Lockdown Impacted the purchasing power of general public. The
Government of Pakistan announced a Prime Minister's Relief Package for Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs)
and a package for domestic consumers. Under the package for SMES, the Govemment of Pakistan will bear relief
allowed to commercial and Industrial consumers. In {his regard, the Company has Rupees 1,807 miflion receivables
from Governmeni of Pakistan at the reporfing date. Under the relief package {¢ domestic consumers the bills are
cottectible in three instaliments due to which the Company has booked deferred amount against the domestic
consumers of Rupees 3,587 million. Aparf from these, according to management's assessment there is no other
significant accounting impact of these effects of COVID-19 in these financiaf stalements.

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policles applied in the preparation of these financial statements are sef out below, These policies
have been consistently applied to all years presented, uniess otherwise stated:

2.1 Basis of preparation

aj Statement of compliance

These financial slatements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting sfandards as applicabie in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of;

Intemational Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs} issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (JASB)

as notified under the Companies Agt, 2017; and
Provistons of and directives Issued under the Compantes Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives Issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRSs, the provisions of and
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

b) Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for staff refirement benefits,
which are measured using actuarial techniques and freehold fand, leasshold land, buildings on freehold and leasehold fand

and distribution equipment, which are stated using the revaluation model.

¢)  Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial stalements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires the use of cerlain
criical accounting estimates. it aiso requires the management fo exercise ils judgment in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future events that are beiieved to be reasonabls under the circumstances, The
areas where various assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's financial statements or where judgments

were exercised in the application of accounting policies are as follows:

Useful fives, patterns of economic benefits and impairments

Estimates with respect fo residual values, useful lives and pattem of flow of economic benefils are based on the analysis of
the management of the Company. Furiher, the Company reviews the value of assets for possible impairment on an annual




basis. Any change in the estimales in the future might affect the carrying amount of respeciive ifems of properly, plant and
equipment, with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

Provision for obsolescence of stores, spares and loose fools

The Company reviews the camying amount of stores, spares and loose fools on a regular basis and provision is made for
obsclescence if there is any change in usage pattern and physical form of related stores, spares and loose tools.

income tax

In making the estimates for income tax currenfly payable by the Company, the management takes info account the current
income fax law and the decisions of appeliate authorities on certain issues in the past.

Allowance for expected credit losses

The allowance for expected credit fosses assessment requites a degree of estimation and judgment. It is based on the
lifetime expected credit loss, grouped based on days overdue, and makes assumptions to allocate an overall expected credit
foss rate for each group. These assumptions include recent sales experience and historical collection rates.

Revenue from contracts with customers involving sale of goods

When recognizing revenue in relation fo the sale of goods to customers, the key performance obligation of the Company is
considered fo be the point of delivery of the goods fo the cusfomer, as this is deemed {o be the time that the cusiomer

obtains control of the promised goods and therefore the benefils of unimpeded access.

Staff rotirement benefits

The Company operates funded pension scheme, unfunded free electicily scheme and unfunded free medical facility scheme
for all its employees along with entitiement for accumulated compensated absences which are encashed at the time of
refirement upto maximunt limit of 365 days. The calculation of the benefits requires assumptions o be made of fulure
outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increase in salary and the discount rates used 1o convert future cash flows 1o
current values. The assumptions used for the plans are determined by independent actuary on annual basis. The amount of
the expected return on plan assefs is calculated using the expected rate of retum for the year. Calculations are sensflive to
changes in the underlying assumptions. The figure of staff retirement benefit flabiiities primarily reprosents the increase in
actimial prasenl value of the obligatlons for benefifa eamed on empioyee service during fhe year and e indurest on the
obligations in respect of employee service in previous years, nef of the respecied return on plan assets,

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

The management exercises judgment in measuring and recognizing provisions and the exposures to contingent liabilifies
related fo pending litigations or other outstanding claims, Judgment is necessary in assessing the fikefihood that a pending
claim will succeed, or a liabifity will arise, and fo quantify the possivle range of the financial selilement. Because of the
inherent uncertainly in this evaluation process, aclual losses may be different from the originafly estimated proviston.

d)  interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in current year
and are relevant o the Company

Foliowing interpretations and amendments {o published approved accounting standards are 1nandalory for the
Company's accounting periods beginning on or after (1 July 201¢;

IFRS 9 {Amendments) 'Financial Instruments’
Amendments {o IAS 18 'Employee Benefils' - Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments'
IASB's Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2015 - 2017 Cycle
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The amendments and interpretation listed above do not have any impact on the amounts recognized in prior
periods and are not expected to significantiy affect the current or fulure periods.

e) Standards and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in current year but
not relevant to the Company

There are other standards and amendments o published approved accounting standards that are mandatory for accounting
periods beginning on or after 01 July 2019 but are considered nof to be relevant or do not have any significant impact on the
Company's financial statements and are therefore, not detailed in these financial statements.

f}  Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective but relevant to the
Company

Following amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandafory for the Company's accounting periods
beginning on or after 01 Juiy 2020 or later periods;

Amendments to IAS 1 *Presentation of Financial Statements’ and 1AS 8 *Accouniing Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2020). The amendments are intended to
make the definition of material in IAS 1 easier fo understand and are not intended fo alfer the underlying concept of
materiality in IFRS. in addition, the 1ASB has also issued guidance on how o make maleriality judgments when preparing

general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS.

On 29 March 2018, the Infernational Accounting Standards Board (ihe 1ASB) has issued a revised Conceptual Framework.
The new Framewark: re-infroduces the terms stewardship and prudence; introduces a new asset definition that focuses on
fights and a new fiability definition that is likely to be broader than the definition it replaces, but does not change the
distinction between a fiabifity and an equity instrument; removes from the asset and liability definitions references lo the
expected flow of economic benefits-this lowers the hurdle for identifying the existence of an asset or liability and puts more
emphasis on reflecting uncertainty in measurement; discusses hisforical cost and current value measures, and provides
some guidance on how the IASB would go about selecting a measurement basis for a parficular asset or liability, states that
(e pranary easure of tinancial performance s profit or loss, and that only in exceptional circumstances will the IASE use
other comprehensive income and only for income or expenses that arise from a change in the currenl value of an asset or
liability; and discusses uncertainty, derecognition, unit of account, the reporting entity and combined financial statements.
The Framework is not an IFRS standard and does not override any standard, so nothing will change in the short term. The
revised Framework will be used in future standard-setting decisions, but ne changes will be made to current IFRS, Preparers
mighl alsv use the Framewark fo assist them In developing accounting policies where an issue is not addressed by an FRS.
itis effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2020 for preparers that develop an accounting policy based

on the Framework.

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform which amended IFRS 9 Financial instruments’, 1AS 39 ‘Financial instruments: Recognition
and Measurement’ and IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments; Disclosures’ is applicable for annual financial periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2020. The G20 asked the Financial Stability Board (FSB) to undertake a fundamental review of major interest
rate benchmarks. Following the review, the FSB publfished a report setling out its recormended reforms of some major
interest rate benchmarks such as IBORs, Public authorities in many jurisdictions have since taken steps o implement those
recommendations. This has in furn fed fo uncertainty about the long-term viability of some interest rate benchmarks, In these
amendments, the term interest rate benchmark reform' refers to the markef-wide reform of an interest rate benchmark
including its replacement with an alternative benchmark rate, such as that resulting from the FSB's recommendations sef out
in its Juty 2014 report 'Reforming Major Interest Rate Benchmarks' (the reform). The amendments made provide relief from
the polential effects of the unceriainty caused by the reform. A company shall apply the exceptions to all hedging
refationships directly affected by interest rate benchmark reform.

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current {Amendmenis {0 1AS 1 *Presentation of Financial Statements’) effective
for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022. These amendments in the standards have been added to further
clarify when a liability is classified as current. The standard also amends the aspect of classification of fiability as non-current
by requiring the assessment of the entity's right at the end of the reporting period to defer the seftiement of liability for af feast
twelve months after the reporting period. An entity shall apply those amendmenis retrespectively in accordance with [AS 8
‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors'.
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Onerous Gontracts — Cost of Fuliling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37 *Provisions, Gontingent Liabilities and Contingeni
Assets’) effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022 amends 1AS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial
Statements’ by mainly adding paragraphs which clarifies what comprise the cost of fulfiling a contract. Cosl of fulfilling a
contract is relevant when determining whether a contract is onerous, An entity is required to apply the amendments fo
contracts for which it has not ye! fulfiled all its obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first
applies the amendments (the date of inifiat application). Restatement of comparative information is not required, instead the
amendments require an entity to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustnent fo the
opening balance of retaiined carnings or othor component of aquity, as appropriate, at the date of initial application,

Propery, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before intended Use {(Amendments fo 1AS 16 ‘Property, Mant and Eguipment’)
effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022. Clarifies that sales proceeds and cost of ifems produced
while bringing an item of property, plant and equipment fo the location and condition necessary for it fo be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management e.g. when testing etc., are recognized in profit or loss in accordance with
applicable Standards. The entity measures the cost of fhose items applying the measurement requirements of IAS 2
‘Inveniories’. The standard alse removes the requirement of deducting the net sales proceeds from cost of festing. An entily
shalt apply those amondmonts retrospoctively, but only fo items of properly, planl and equipment that are brought to the
location and condition necessary tor them to be capable of operating in the manner infended by management on or after the
beginning of the earliest pericd presented in the financial siatements in which the entily first applies the amendments. The
entity shall recognize the cumuiative effect of nitially applying the amendments as an adjustment o the opening halance of
retained eamings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earfiest period presented.

On 14 May 2020, IASB issued Annual Improvements fo IFRSs: 2018 - 2020 Cycle, incorporating amendments to three FRSs
more specifically in IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments’, rofevant o the Company. The amendments clarify that an enfity includes
only fees paid or received between the entily (the bomrower} and the lender, including fees paid o received by either the
entity or the fender on the other's behalf, when it applies the '10 percent' fest in paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS § in assessing
whether fo de-recognize a financial liabilty. These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01

January 2022,
The above amendments and improvements do not have a material impact on the Company's financial statemenis.

Standards and amendments to approved published accounting standards that are not yet effective and not

a}
considered refevant to the Company

There are olher standards and amendments to approved published accounting standards that are mandatory for accounting
periods beginning on or after 01 July 2020 but are considered nat fo he relevant or do not have any significant impact on the
Company's financial statements and are therefore, nof detailed in these financial statements.

2.2 Staff retirement benefits

Defined benefit plans

The Company operates funded pension, unfunded post refrement free electricity, unfunded medical benefiis and unfunded
compensated absences schemes for all fts permanent employees. The Company's obligations under these schemes are
determined annually by a qualified actuary using Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method. Latest acluarial valuations
have been carried on 30 June 2020. The Company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount
and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. Past service costis recognized immediately in the statement of profif or loss.

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (except for compensated absences), which comprises acfuarial gains and
losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are
recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Company defermines the net interest expense ofi the nef
defined benefit liabifity for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit cbligation af the
beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit iabiiity, taking into account any changes in the net defined
benefit liability during the period as a resuit of confributions and benefits payments. Nef interest expense and other
expenses related to defined benefit plan is recognized in profit or loss. Remeasurement refated to the compensated

ahsences Is recognized in the year of occurrence in the statement of profit or loss.
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Employees’ Provident Fund

For Employees’ Provident Fund, the Company makes deduction from sataries of the employees and remits these amounts fo
the fund established by WAPDA, The provident fund related disclosure required by the Companies Act, 2017 is not shown in
these financial statements as Employees’ Provident Fund established by WAPDA includes the employees of other power
distribution and generation companies and the figures refated to the Company canniot be segregated from the whole

Employees' Provident Fund.
2.3 Taxation

Current

Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevaliing faw for
taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevalling tax rates or fax rales expected fo apply {o the
profit for the year, if enacted. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision
for tax made in previous years arising from assessmenis framed during the year for such years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabllities are generally recognized for all faxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets fo the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible

temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculaled at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on tax
rales that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it refates fo items recognized in other comprehensive income or direcly in
equity. in this case the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, res pectively.

24 Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statemenis of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates (the functional currency). The financial slalements are presented In Pak
Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

25 Foreign currency transactions and tfransiation

Al monetary assets and lishilitles in foreign currencies are transiated info Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the
reporting date. Transactions in foreign currencies are transtated into Pak Rupees at exchange rales prevailing at the dales of
the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resuiting from the seltiement of such transactions and frem the
translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and labiiities denominaled in foreign currencies are charged or
credited to statement of profit or loss, Non-monetary assets and liabilifies that are measured in ferms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are franstated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Non-monetary assets
and liabiiities denominated in foreign currency that are stated at fair value are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates

prevailing at the date when fair values are defermined.

20 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past evenis and it is
probable that an oulflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to seftie the obligations and a refiable

estimate of the amount can be made.

27 Property, plant, equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment fosses, if any,
excepl for land both lease and freehold, buildings and distribution equipment, which are stated at their revalued amounts less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, Cost of property, plant and equipment consists of
historicai cost, borrowing cost pertaining to erection / construction period of qualifying assets and other direclly attribulable
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cost of bringing the asset to working conditicn, Capifal work-in-progress is stated at cost less any recognized impaiment
loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, onfy when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will fiow 1o the Company and the cost of the Hem can be
measured reliably, All other repair and maintenance costs are charged 1o statement of profit or loss during the period in

which they are incurred.

increases in the carrying amounts arising on revalvation of land, buildings and distribution equipment, are recognized, net of
deferred income tax, in other comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation surplus in shareholders’ equity. To the
extent that increase reverses a decrease previously recognized in the statement of profit or loss, the increase is first
recognized in the statement of profit or loss, Decreases that reverse previous increases of the same asset are first
recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent of the remaining surplus attributable to the assef, alt other
decreases are charged to the statement of profit or loss. Each year, the difference between depreciation based on the

revalued carrying amount of the assef charged to the statement of profit or loss and depreciation based on the assel's
original cost, net of deferred income tax, is reclassified from surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets fo accumulated

loss,

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated by applying the siraight-line method so as to write off the cost /
depreciable amount of the asset over their estimated useful lives al the rates given in Note 3.1. Depreciation on additions is
charged from the month the assets are available for use wille no depreciation is charged in the month in which the assels
are disposed of. Depreciation on operating fixed assels is charged o the statement of profit or loss except for depreciation
provided on vehicles during the period of construction of operating fixed assets that is capitalized as part of the cost of
operating fixed assets. The residual values and useful fives of assets are reviewed by the management, at each financial

year end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant.

Da-recognition

An iterm of property, plant and eguipment is de-recogrized upon disposal or when no fufure economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or Ioss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the statement of profit or loss in

the year the agset is de-recognized.

28 Infangible asset

Intangible assets, which are non-monetary assets without physical substance, are recognized at cost, which comprise
purchase price. non-refundable purchase taxes and ofher directly attributable expenditure relating to their implementation

and customization. Affer initial recognition an intangible asset is carried at cost jess accurulated amortization and
impairment fosses, if any. Intangible asset under development is stated at cost less any recognized impairment loss.

29  Investments and ofher financial assets
a) Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

. those to he measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or

through profit or loss}, and
» those to be measured at amortized cost

The classification depends on the Company's business mode! for managing the financial assels and the
contractual terms of {he cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For invesiments in debt instruments, this will depend on the husiness mode! in
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b)

which the invesiment is held. For investments in equily instruments, this will depend on whether the
Company has made an irevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity
investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Company reclassifies debt
investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly affributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or

foss are expensed in profit or loss,

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether
their cash fiows are solely payment of principal and interest,

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for managing
the asset and the cash flow characlerisfics of the asset. There are three measurement categories info

which the Company classifies its debf instruments:

Amortized cost

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Inferest income
from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method, Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognized directly in profit or loss and presented in other
income / (other expenses) together with foreign exchange gains and iosses. Impairment losses are
presented as separate line item in the statement of profit or loss,

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH)

Financial assets that are held for coliection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial
assets, where the asscls’ cash flows represent solely payments of principa! and inlerest, are
measured af FVTOCI. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive
income, except for the recognition of impairment losses {and reversal of impairment losses), interest
income and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recogaized i profil or loss. When the
financial asset ls de-recognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other
comprehensive income is reclassified from equity fo profit or loss and recognized in other income /
{other expenses). interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the
effective interest rate method. Foreigr exchange gains and losses are presented in other income /
(other expenses) and impairment losses are presented as separate fine item in the statement of profit

or loss.

Fair value through profit or foss (FVTPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOC! are measured at FVTPL. A gain or
foss on a debt instrument that is subsequently measured at FVTPL is recognized in profit or loss and
presented net within other income / {other expenses) in the period in which it arises,

Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value for financial instruments quoted
in an active market, the fair value corresponds to a market price (level 1). For financial insfruments that
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are not quoted in an active market, the fair value is determined using valuation techniques including
reference to recent arm's length market transactions or fransactions involving financial instruments which
are substantially the same (level 2), or discounted cash flow analysis including, fo the greatest possible
extent, assumplions consistent with observable market data (fevel 3),

Fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCH

Where the Company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity
investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value
gains and losses fo profit or loss, Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity
investments measured at FVTQC) are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

Fair value through profit or loss

Changes in the fair value of equity investments at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in
other income / (other expenses) in the statement of profit or loss as applicable.

Dividends from such invesiments continue to be recognized in profit or loss as other income when
the Company's right fo receive payments is estabfished,

210 Financial liabilities - classification and measurement

Financial Habilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial iiability s classified as at
FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition.
Financiat Habilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense,
are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial fiabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in statement of
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is also included in profit or Joss.

211 Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward iooking basis the expected credit loss associated wilh its debt instruments
carried at amortized cost and FVTOCI, The impairment methadoiogy applied depends on whether there has been

a significant increase In credit risk.

For trade debts and other receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by IFRS 9, which
requires expected lifetime losses to be recegnized from inifiai recognition of the receivables,

212 De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

a)  Financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
assel expire, or it fransfers the rights o receive the confractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are fransferred, or it
neither {ransfers nor retains substantially aff of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not
refain control over the transferred asset. Any interest in such de-recognized financial assets that is
crealed or retained by the Company is recognized as a separate asset or liabiiity.

b)  Financial Habilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability {or a part of financial liability} from its statement of
financial position when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

e




213 Offsetling of financial insfruments

Financial assets and financiai liabilifies are set off and the net amount is reported in the financial statements when
there is a legal enforceable right to set off and the Company infends either to seltie on a net basis or to reaiize the

assets and {o setlie the liabilities simuitaneously.

214 Stores, spare parts and loose tools

These are valued at the lower of cost and nef realizable value, Cost is determined on a weighted average basis, comprising
invoice values and the related charges that have been incurred in bringing the inventories o their present locations and

condition. 100% provision is made for inaclive stores and spares over 3 years,

Nef realizable value signifies the esfimated seling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion
and estimated cost necessary {0 be incurred in order to make the sale.

215 Trade aad other receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less any allowance for expected credit losses. Trade receivables generally do not inciude amounts over due
by 365 days except for receivables form Government. Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) through
SR.0. 985 (i)/2019 dated 02 September 2019, deferred the applicability of the requirements contained in IFRS 9 with
respect {o application of Expected Credit Losses method ill 30 June 2021 in respect of companies holding financial assets
due from the Government of Pakistan. The aforementioned exemption is provided on the condition that such companies sha
follow relevant requirements of AS 39, in respect of above referred financial assets during the exemption peried.

The Company has applied the simplified approach to measuring expected credit fosses, which uses a fifefime expected loss
afowance, To measure the expected credit losses, trade receivables have been grouped based on days overdue.

Other receivables are recognized at amortized cost, less any allowance for expected credit losses.

216 Deferred credit

Amounts received from consumers and Government as contributions towards the cost of extension of electricity distribution
network and of providing service connections are deferred and amortized over the estimaled useful lives of related assels
except for separately identifiable services in which case revenue is recognized upfront upon establishing & connection
network, Amortization of deferred credit for the year is recognized as income in the statement of profit or loss.

217  Borrowings

Financing and borrowings are recognized inilially at fair value and are subsequently stated at amortized cost. Any difference
between the proceeds and the redemption value is recognized in the statement of profit or loss over the period of the

borowings using the effective interast mathad,

2.18  Borrowing cost

Interest, mark-up and ofher charges on long term loans are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of respective
qualifying assets acquired out of the proceeds of such fong term loans. All other interesf, mark-up and other charges are

recoghized in statement of profit or foss.

219 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are initiaily recognized at fair value, which is normally the transaction cost.

220 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at banks on currenf and deposil accounts and other short term
highly fiquid instruments that are readily convertible Into known amounts of cash and which are subject lo insignificant risk of

changes in values.
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221  Share capital L~

Ordinary shares are classified as share capifal. incremental costs directly aftributable fo the issue of new shares are shown
in equity as a deduction, net of {ax,

222  Revenue from confracis with customers
1} Revenue recognition

Sale of electricity

Revenue from the sale of electricily is recognized on supply of electricity fo consumers at the rates determined by NEPRA
and natified by the Govemment of Pakistan in official gazelte from fime {o time,

Tariff differential subsidy

Tariff differential subsidy on electriclly announced by the Government of Pakistan for consumers is recognized under
revenue on an accruat basis.

Rental and service income

Meter rentals are recognized on fime proportion basis.

Rendering of services

Revenue from a contract fo provide services is recognized over time as the services are rendered based on either a fixed
price or hourly rate.

fnterest

Interest income is recognized as interest accrues using the effective interest methad. This is a methad of calculating the
amortized cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the refevant period using the effective interest rate,
which is the rale that exaclly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial assel to the

net carrying amoun{ of the financial assel.

Late payment surcharge

Surcharge on fate payment is accounted for affer the due date of payment has passed.

Fuel price adjustment

Fuef price adjustment is recognized on the basis of rates noliffed by the NEFRA on accerual basis,

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognized when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established.
ii}  Contract assets

Contract assels arise when the Company performs its performance obligations by transferring goods fo & customer before
the customer pays ils considerafion or before payment is due, Contract assets are treated as financial assefs for impainment

PUrposes.

i)  Contract liabilities

Contract fiability is the obligation of the Company to fransfer goods to a customer for which the Company has received
consideralion from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods, a contract ilabilily is
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recognized when the payment is made. Confract liabiliies are recognized as revenue when the Company performs is
performance obligations under the conlract.

223 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initfally recognized at fair value. Any directly attibutable transaction costs are recognized in the statement of
profit or {oss as incurred. They are subsequently remeasured at fair value on regular basis and at each reporling date as a
minimum, with all their gains and fosses, realized and unrealized, recognized in the statement of profit or loss,

224  Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assefs are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of such asset is estimated, An impaiment
foss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds ifs recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognized in statement of profit or loss except for impairment loss on revalued assets, which is adjusted against the related
revaluation surpius to the extent that the impairment foss does not exceed the surplus on revaluation of that asset.

225  Government grants

Government granis are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that entily witt comply with the conditions attached fo
it and grant will be received,

2.26  Contingent assets

Contingent assets are disciosed when the Company has a possible asset that arises from pas{ events and whese existence
will only be confimed by the accurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertaln future events nol wholly within the
control of the Company. Gontingent assets are not recognized until their realization becomes certain.,

227  Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events whose existence wil
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more unceriain future events not wholly within the controt of
the Company. Contingent fiabilities are not recognized, only disclosed, unless the possibility of a future outfiow of resources
is considered remole. In the event that the oufflow of resources associated with a contingent liability is assessed as probable,
and il the size of the outflow can be refiably estimated, a provision is recognized in the financial statements.

228  Prior perlod eirors

i) During financial year 2015-18, CPPA issued credit notes, which were booked by the Company, subsequently in
2017-18. Further, as per practice, CPPA issued 13% advice refated to financial year 2015-16 which inciuded the impact of
credil notes already issued during 201516 and the Company was required to book net impact only. However, the Company
recorded an amount of Rupees 2,288.89 million which was already booked through already issued credit notes, resulting in

understatement of cost of electricity and payable to CPPA.

i} The Company did nof record supplemental charges pertaining fo financial year 2015-16 amounting to Rupees
531.67 million resulting in understatement of cost of electricity and payable lo CPPA.

i} The Company did not record PEPCQO managemen! fee pertaining to financial year 2015 to 2018 amounting o
Rupees 126.02 milfion resulting in understatemenl of administrative expenses and trade and other payables.

Now these errors have been rectified and the effect of this restatement has been accounted for retrospectively in accordance
with the requirements of 1AS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounling Estimates and Errors' and comparative figures

have been reslated.
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Effect on statement of
financial position
Accumuialed fass

Trade and other payahles

iv)

2

30 June 2019 30 June 2013
As previously As previously .
reported Adfustment | Restatement reported Adjustment Restated
Rupees
A7616,169065 2946575348 50562747413 42,652 648,754 2.845,578,248 45,569,227.102
(138,137,048637)  (2946,576,348)  (141,083,624,085) {(104511,050738  {2946,570.348; (107 457,629,086}

During the year ended 30 June 2018, the Company received debit note from CPPA againsi tariff rationalization
surcharge and subsidy from Government of Pakisfan, The Company recorded net amount against taniff rationalizafion

surcharge resulfing in overstatement of receivable from Government of Pakistan and trade and other payables amounting 1o

Rupees 1,478.37 miflion.

Now this error has been rectified and the effect of this restatement has been accounted for retrospectively in accordance with
the requirements of IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Erors' and comparative figures have

heen restaied.

Effect on statement of
financial position
Teade and oter payables

Recewable from Sovemmenl of
Pakistan

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
As previousiy . As previously .
reported Adiustment | Restalement reported Adjustment Restated
Rupees
(138,137,046,637) 1470364074  {136,667,682563)  (104,511,050,738) 1479364074 (103,031,685,664)
{1,479,364,074) 4,546 749,415 {104,511,058,738 {1.47¢.364 0143 4,350,332.868

£,328.113,48¢
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341 The Company's freehald land, leasehaold land, buildings thereon and distribution assels are carried at the fair value at the date of revaluation,
less any subsequent accumulated depreciafion and subsequent accumutated impairment {osses. The fair value measurements of the
Company's buildings and distribulion equipment as at 30 June 2046 wera performed by FH.3 Building Services, independent valuers not
refated to the Company. Fair valuation of land was performed on 30 June 2014 by the same valuer. F.K.S are on lst of approved vafuers
issued by Pakistan Banks Association, They have the approprate qualifications and experience in fair value measuremant in the relevant

{ocations.
£ The fair value of the bulidings were delermined based on marke! rate per square foot of the covered area azfter taking into account faclors
i such as provision of utilities and allied services, focation and condition of proparty, legalily of occupation of praperty, type of construclion, state
of mainlenance, building depreciation and law and order situation prevaiting in Lhe country, The market value / cos! of construction has beer
% worked out on the analysis of the rates of materiat and labor prevailing in the local market,
3 The fair value of the ghd slalions were determined based on new cost and freight (CAF) values obtained from various sources. Fuither,
factors such as capacity and type of the Inslalied equipment, year of make and its manufaclurer and overall condition of these assels ware
. atso taken into acoount while assessment of the fair values. For ransmission lines and related equipment, 70% of the new price of distribution
‘ material have been kaken for assols vafuation afler faking into account the fype of material used, and overall condition of these assots.
2 Had there been no revaluation, carrying vakies would have been as follows:
: ) 2020 2019
o NOTE Rupees Rupees
Freehold land 206,714,260 208,714,260
teasehold land 56,887,260 56,887,264
Bulldings on freshold and leasehold land 3489081370 3.058683,723
Distribution equipment 52,740,307 711 46,848,800,722
3.1.2 Dopreciation charge for the yoar has bBeon alloeated as follows:
- Adminlstrative expenses 27 130,618,556 84,992,218
‘ Distribution costs 28 5,219,164,421 4,528,343,369
A4 Customer service costs 2% 134,552 305 84,992,218
Capital work-in-progress 324 3,973,749 5,620,478
5,488,348,031 4 704 957 283

; 3.1.3 In 2002, the Company entered into an sgresment with Bahria Town Private Limited {BTPL) for the distribution of eleciricity to the society, As
per the agreement, BTPL transferred 32 kanals iand in the nams of the Company and agreed 1o bear all costs associated with the construction
of a grid slation and buikdings on the land. Laler on, the Company assumed the ownership of the fand, building and grid station, curently
having carrying vatue of Rupees 232.77 million as at 30 Jurne 2020 {2019 Rupeeas 234.438 milfon) and recognized these assets in its books of

= account, during the vear ended 30 June 2008,

On 24 November 2010, National Electic Power Regulalory Authorily {NEPRA) granted 2 license to BYPL for distibution of gleclicity to
N licensed locations. The Company considers the teritory granted under distribution license to BTPL as its inatienable right and any action to
wilhdraw a part thereof would be violation of the Company's right under the NEPRA Adt, Accordingly, the Company fited writ potition in
: Islamabad Migh Court ¢HC) to challenge NEPRA's decision of granling license to BTPL. In the meantime, BTPI. approached Ministry of Water
* and Power {MoWP), Government of Pakistan and submitted a request for sotfiement of the matter through arbitration process. Oa OTPL's
wequest Secretary MoWP requested the chairman of the Board of Direclors of the Company to withdraw tha writ patilice and esftle the matter
through arbilration. Shareholdere of the Company in their Extra Ordinary Generat Meeting hefd on 14 June 2011 resolved to withdraw the wril
petition filed in HC and enter inlo arbilration process with BTPL. However, the arbitration process could not yield the desired results 1o the
Cornpany dnd subseguent to which Board of Directors of the Company i thalr meeting held on O3 July 2012 decided 1o re-file a wrd petttion
with IHC sgainst the docision of NEFRA 0 grant dislibution license (o BTPL, which was filad on 01 September 2012, During the year an 12
. Qctober 2019 Court allowed impleading of Privatization Commission of Pakistan as a necessary party to the case at (he request of Attorney
General. Subsequent lo the year end on 20 QOctober 2028, in the light of the orders issued by IHC dated 25 June 2020, 01 July 2020 and 29
July 2020 NEPRA cancellad the distribubion license of BTPL with effect from 16 Oglober 2020, Further NEPRA directed Ihe Company to iniliate
the process of handing / taking over of entire eleclrical distribulion system 7 network of BTPL and enler into an O&M agreement with BTPL in

terms of the NEPRA {Supply of Eleclric Power) Regulations 2015 for smooth transition of distritaution services from BTPL {o the Company.

3.4.4 (i) On (1 March 2049, the Corany entered into an Aulionizstion and hilerest agreement with Power Holding Limited (PHL) and Meezan Bank
Limited (MBL), in which Company authorized PHL to cary oot “Cortain Actions” in relation to Raievanl Traneaction Accots representing
freehold fand at Rawalpind, Isiamabad, Jhelum and Taxila, having combined arca of 853 kanat and 19 mara amounting lo Rupees 7,215.64
million. Certain Actions include selling the Relevant Transaction Assets to MBL and greating a secuity interest over the same for the purpose
of enabling PHL lo raise financing through the sukuk issue. in addition o this agreement, PHL entered into an Assct Purchase Agreemant with
MBL for selling (he Relevanl Transaction Assels (o MBL which include the land of the Campany and of other disldbulion and generalion
companies kor a total purchase price of Rupees 200,000 mitlion against which sukuk certificates will be issued by PHL for 2 period of ten years.
However, Ihe Company holds the e of the Relevant Transaction Assels as e agent.
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Qn 20 May 2020, the Company enlerad o an Autharizalion and Intergst agreamoent with Powser Holding Limited (PHL} and Meezan Bank
Limited (MBL), it which Company authorized PHL to cairy out "Cerlain Aclions” in relation to Relevant Transacllon Assets representing
freehold land at Rawalpindi, Islamabad, fhalum and Taxila, having combined area of 2,666 kanal and 15 maria amounting to Rupees 3,880.41
million. Cerlain Actions include selling the Relevant Transaction Assets to MBL and creating a security interest over the same for the purpoese
of enabling PHL 1o raise financing through the sukuk issue, In addition {0 this agreement, PHL entered info an Asset Purchase Agreemaent with
MBL for selling e Relevanl Transaction Assets 1o MBL which include the land of the Company and of other dislibution and generation
companies for a tolal purchase price of Rupees 200,000 million ageins{ which sukuk certificates will be fssued by PHL for 2 period of ten years,

Howeaver, tho Company holds tha title of the Relevant Transaclion Assets as fithe agent.

Langds amounting lo Rupees 17,713 million {2019 Rupees 17,713 milion) are under the possession of the Company bul the Company does
not have the lille of the lands amounting to Rupees 11,871 milion {2019; Rupees 11,971 million), out of which, lands amounting to Rupees

8,985 million {2049: Rupees 8,995 million) are under the title of WAPDA.
During the year the Company purchased vehicles amounting 1o Rupees 4.34 millian from PEPCO, however, legal titles were not transleried in

the name of the Company.

2020 2019
NOTE Rupges Rupags
Capitad workvn-progress
Civil works 192,254,980 272,816,498
Distribution eguipment 3,214,950.870 6,074,448 653
Distribution gquipmant - deposit 3.708.940,870 3,551,885,918
3.21 6,824,891,840 10,026,344, 681
322 7117146830 10,2495,161,080
Capital slores 323 3,448,408,462 2,904,413,899
Advances 10 suppliers 27,247,435 33,802,002
+0,590,802,727 13,237, 476,681
Broakup of distribistion equipmont is as follows:
Material 4,531,599,987 5,196,910, 305
Labour 632 055828 493,776,238
Cverheads:
Jorrowing costs 3211 - 276,830.242
Olher charges 884 102,732 1,295, 240,404
884,102,732 1,572,079,646
Conlract work a77,133,293 2763578 3%
5 924 891 840 10,006, 244,581

These represent borrowing costs incurred specifically 1o finance the construction of grid stalion projects. The capilalization rate used was Wil

{2019: 15%} per annum.
2020 2019
NOTE Rupeos Rupces
Movement in ehvil works and distribution eguipsent
Balance as at 01 July 10,293,161,080 8,111,793,462
Add: Addilions during the year 6,769,901 651 9,726,002,436
17,060,0626%0 17,837 705 888
lLess: Transferrad to operating hxed Assels dunng the yaar 31
- Buildging on frechold iand {(457,716,781) {226,737,872)
- Building on leasehold fand {8.577 000} -
- Distribution equipment {9.485,622,050) {7,311,896,936)
{$,951,915,801) {7,538 634 808}
7,117,146 .830 10,283,161,080

Balance as at 30 .June
These represent ilems of slores, spares and loose fools held for capitalization.

Deprectation capitalized related o capital work-in-progress was Rupees 3.97 million {2019. Rupees 5.63 midion) as given in Nole 3.1.2,

iNTANGIBLE ASSET UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Thig represenls expendilere incurred for Enlerprise Resource Planning (ERP) systemn, which is in the implementation phase.
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2020 2019
NOTE Rupoes Rupees
LONG TERM LOANS
Consgiderad good - secured
To employees
- BPS 16 and above 116,637,247 66,113,978
-BPS 1-15 124,308,872 93,067,623
237,948,212 159,181,607
Less: Curvent portian shown under current assels 8 {46.441.077) {37,120,7 36}
151,505,142 122,060,871

These represent long term loans given to employees lor purchase /7 construction of houses, plots, cars, mator cycles and bicycles. Mouse
builging and plot {oans ara repayable in 10 years, car and motor-cycle loans in § years and bicycie loans in 4 years. These loans are rapayable
in equally monthly installments. Loans are secured by & morgage of immovable properly and hypothecalion of vehicles. As per Company's
policy, for empfoyees of BRS 16 and above interest is applicable equal to the profit rate applisd on ‘General Provident Fund' which is 12%
{2019: 14.35%) per annum. Lcan to employees have not been discounted as required by IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments® as ite effect is

immaterial.

2020 2018
NOTE Rupeoes Rupees
STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores, spares and loose tools 1,545,138,572 1,308,436,232
Provision against stow moving / obsolele tems 8.1 {135,830,855) {149,597 688)
1,408,367, 717 1,156,738 5634

Provision against stow moving f obsolote items
Balance al the beginning of the year 145,697 698 149,687 698
Reversal for the year {13,868,843) -
Balance at the end of the year 135,830,855 149,687 696
TRADE DESTS
Consuiered good 7472 128,660,358, 568 96,970,187 670
Considered doubitful 586,070,232 565,070,232

128,225,428,800 §7.535,257,902
Less: Allowance for expected crediligsses 7.4 {565 070,222} (565,070,232}

128,660 358,568 96,870,187 670

These include an amount of Rupees 100,045 million {2019: Rupees 75751 million), receivable from the Government of Azad Jammu and
Kashmir {GoAJK), represenling the differential of the amount bilfed to GoAJK an taniff notified by Government of Pakislan (Gof?) and the {aridf
approved by the sub-commilies constituted at the time of a presentation given to the Chief Exetdive of Pakistan, in Seplember 2002, on the
raising of the Mangta Dam. The rate approved by the sub-committee at that time was Rupees 2.32 per unil which was increased {o Rupees
2.68 per unit subsequently. However, the Company billed electricity supplied lo GoAJK, on the basis of tariffs notified by the GoP from time to
time. The GoAJK has been sellling its dues al 2 tarff of Rupees 2.59 per unit and contesting the appiicability of tariff approved by NEPRA and
notified by the GoP by claiming that AJK does not faH under natified tantf,

In the year ended 30 June 2619, Ministry of Energy (Power Division) submilted a summary regarding cash and non-cash settlement for power
sector @ Rupees 3IRWH subsidy announced by the Prime Minister for the Industial Support Package and GoAdil. ECC of the Cabinet in its
meeting held on 19 June 2018, considered the summary and appravad Ihat adjusiment of payable Industrial Support Package and GoAJK
subsidy was to be made through memorandum authorlzation by Finance Division pursuant {6 which receivable from GoAJK amounting to
Rupees 80,680 miion nel of charges amaunting to Rupees 12,352 milish would be etfied in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-dent loan
and equity.

Finance Division vide its letter No. F 1{14)CF-1/2015-16/1290 dated 20 September 2019, allowed adjusiment of GoAJK receivables amounting
1o Rupees 10,285 445 mithion against foreign re-tent ivans it 30 June 2018,

Finance Division through memorandum authorization Mo, F.1(5)CF-1/2008-09/1289 dated 26 Seplember 2018 intimated thal recaivable from
GoAJK of three BISCO's for the poerod from 2007 to June 2019 of Rupees 111,009,020 milion are payabde by the Firance Division. Fubwer
pursuant te the above referred ECC's daecision. Finance Division has approved the adiustmen! of GoAJK claims upto the exten! of Rupoes
65,080,505 million against equily of equivalant amount Injected during June 2013 of Rupees 342 bilfion for chearance: of choula dell. Furllie,
claims of AJK subsidy beyond 30 June 2019 were to be dealt in accordance with the agreement with GoAJK. Accordingly, the management is

confidant that the remaining amouat will be recovered in near future,
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The Company's recievable from non-governmenl consumers are secured (G the extent of the consumers' securily doposits against electricity
connections, as disciosed it nole 18,

Trade debis include the amount receivable from domestic consumers up to 300 units, in respect of Prime Minister's Relief Package for
deferrad payment of alectricily bill due to COVIR-19 pandemic. As per the directions by Government of Pakistan, the hills are coflectabls in the
form of three instaltmenls, Trade debls include the deferred amount against the consumers, who have opted for the instaliments, The said
amount accumulates 1o a lolat of Rupea 3,587 million. Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) will not be isvied in case of non-payment by such
consumers. in addition to this, no mark-up will be charged on the deferred amount,

Aliowance for expected credit fosses

2020 2015
NOTE Rupeos Rupoeos

Balance as ot 01 July 565,070,232 565,070,232
Evpected credit loss for the year - -
Balance as al 30 June 865,070,232 565 070,232
Az gt 30 June, ageing analysis of these trade debls is as follows:
Nat past due yet 9,366,030,000 3,121,250, 751
Due upto 2 months 8,968,000,000 9,425,708,223
2 to 3 months 181,980,000 35,002,264
310 6 monlhs 165,360,060 47,243,369
Deferred arrears {COVID-19 3 to 8 moanthsg) 3 587,440,000 -
6 months to 1 year 81,510,000 44 602 877
1 year to 3 years 971,648 800 74,618,136

70,000 70,184,862

3 yeary and above

Batances due from Government 106,330,690 000 84,428 20968, 175
Deferred arrears (1 year to 3 years) 450,650,000 286,351,245
128,225,428 840 97,838,257,902
Less: Allowance for expected credil losses 565,070,232 565,070, 232
128,660 358 568 36 970,187 670
ADVANCES
Considered good
Supplinrs 318,872,883 220,212,234
Employees against operaling expenses 71,348,098 59,984,948
Current porion of long term koans 5 46,441,077 A7 120,736
435,662,038 317317918
2020 29
Rastatad
NOTE Rupees Rupees
RECEIVABLE FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN
Balance as at 01 July 9.1 4,848 749,415 4,380,332,889
Tarft differential subsidy recognized duting Ihe year 9.2 23,400,270,652 16,964,938,061
Adjusted against lariff rafionalization surcharge and credit notes
received from CPPAG) (22,567,483,214) {16,496,621,635)
5,651,536,853 4,848,749,415
Prirne: Minister's refiel package for Small and Mediam Enlerprises 4.3 1806 8895 186 -
7.458,533,039 4,848,749,415

Batznce as al 30 June

This Inchedes subsidy reeogrized of Rupees 2,814 .65 miflion in previous finandcial years for the pariod from August 2011 1o March 2013, in
respect of non-charging of Fuset Price Adjustment to domestic consumers, having consumption of unils fram 51 lo 350 unifs, pursuant to the
determination of the IESCQ's tariff by the NEPRA, duly notified by the GoP vide SRO No. 701 dated 05 Augusl 2013 and SRO No. 914 dated
11 Qclober 2013 and the NEPRA's clarification issued in the case of another distribution company.

In previous years, MoWP vide ils letter No. PF-05{15-FPAN2012, direcled the Company to include these slaims in future tariff petiton 1o be
filed with NEFRA,

This represents tarilf differential subsidy receivable from Government of Pakislan {GolP) as a difference between rales determined by NEEPRA
under differant tanll delerminations and rales notilied by the GoP which are charged {0 the consurmers,

Thiz relief was alowed under the Prime Minister's Relief Package to Small and Medium Enterprises {SMEg). This relief was given 1o
commercial and industrial consumners based upon the eleclicily consumption fram May 2019 to July 2019 Maximum refief allowed to
comnerciat consumers and industial consumers was uplo Rupees 100,000 and Rupees 450,000 upte 3 months {ie. Oclober 2020}, provided
that the connected foad of conwnercial consumers and tndustrial consumers s uplo SKW and 70KW respectively.

i
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H
H
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10 SECURITY DEPDEITS

These includs deposit rafaled 1o & court case titlied “Bail Biti vs "IESCO" in which 2 woman filed case against the Company before Civil Judge,
Rawalpindi regarding compensalion of sudden dealh of hor son due to eleclric shock, The Company filed & civil revision before Lahore High
Court, Rawalpingi Bench, Rawalpingi and the Court vide order dated 03 February 2015 remanded back the case to iower courl and further
instructed to submit bank guarantee. The Company submitted a bank guarantee of Rupees 40 million, The case was again decided against the
Company by addilionad district and sesgion judge on 31 January 2017 and reduced the cfaim amount 1o Rupees 33.65 million.

The Company filed a civil revision before Lahere High Court, Rawalpindi Bench, Rawalpindi, who granted stay order and directed o submil
Rupees 16.82 million with repistrar Lahore High Court and fo furnish bank guarantee of the remaining amount of Rupees 16.82 mitiion.
Subsequent to the year end Civil Judge, Rawalipindi through ordar daled 20 June 2020 directed to attach the Company's bank accoun! to the
extent of Rupees 2,12 million as clalmed by Bail Bibi. Further an amount of Rupees 12.72 million has been paid lo Ball Bibi. The payment and

interest are disclosed as "Compensation” in administrative expenses.

2020 2619
NOTE Rupoes Rupaes
41 OTHER RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, considered good
Receivable from related partias,
- Free electricity and other ransactions 1.1 1,768,400,540 1,648.437.832
- Pensions 11.1 1,566 444,144 1,474,285 474
- Materials supplied X : 44,895,745 16,743,038
- Water and Power Development Authority - against workers wekfare fung 286,783,031 248,891,887
3.653,453,460 3,388,428 239
Receivable from Trust investment Bank Limited 1.2 30,750,750 30,790,759
Interest accrued on bask deposits 40,397,114 B515,84G
Others : 55,356,358 62,129,182

3,779,997,69% 3,488 964,018
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These represent investment made in the Term deposit receipts {TDRs) of Trust investment Bank Limited {TiBL) in accardance with the Ministry
of Finange Regulations, which were matured in January 2013. However, the Bank was facing liguidity tssuss, due to which the full amount of
investments made could not be recovered on the maturity date. During the year ended 30 June 2014, under & Sellement Agreemenl dated 09
April 2014 between the Company and TIBL, the Company recovered an amounl of Rupees 2.15 million in cash, and for the remaining principaf
amount of Rupees 96.68 milion and accumuiated interest thereon amounting to Rupees 10.28 millian, TIBL transfarred the possession of

certain properties in the name of the Company representing various lands and buildings.,

Further, under another separate agreement dated 04 July 2014, it was agreed thal if the Company would sell or transfer alf of the properties lo
4 bona fide third party / parties on an arm's lenglh basis before 30 June 2015, and the sales considerations paid by such Lhird party f parties
would be fess lhan the outstanding amount as per the original agreement, then TIBL would be required to compensate the Company for
shortfall amount, either in the form of cash or any other means within seven da ys of notification by the Company.

During the year 2015, the Company was abie to obtain the legal transfer of aonly ona property in its name, having curent markel value of
Rupees 16 miliion at that time, while steps were being taken to oblain the physical possession and lo lransfer the remaining properties in the
name of the Company. The separate agreement mentioned above was aise extendad 10 30 June 2016, However during the year ended 30
June 2015, BoD, in the light of the fact hat TIBL has not honored its commitments under the Separate Agresment mentioned above, resolved
not 6 extend the above mentioned agreement between the Company and TIBL. The Company has fled a8 reference with National

Accountability Bureau (NAB),

During the year 2017, another properly having value of Rupees 48 milion was transferred in the name of the Company. Malter for the
remaining settiernent is pending with NAB.

An amount of Rupees 30.7¢ million representing the principal amount of investment not recovered fram TiBL s0 far is being caiied as

feceivable from T1BL in these financial statements while the fair vaiue of transferred property is still carried as nan-current sesots hetd-for-sals
as the management has the positive intention 10 dispose off this propery in near future. Provision has nol been recognized based on

management's view (hal Lhe amount witl be fully recavered.

2240 2019
NOTE Rupees Rupees
RECOQVERABLE FROM TAX AUTHORITIES
Sgles tax - 218,864,930
Olher receivables from Lax aulhorilies 121 21,161,640,050 21,542,003 200
Advance income tax 1,508,228 947 871,666,338
22 864 BGG 997 22,632,626 478

These include amounts recavered by Lhe taxation authorities, alleging (hat the Company, in the current or prior years, has aither falted to
recover sates tax from various customers o have adjusied inctrrect inptd Lax in its returns refated to subsidy provided by the GoP to the
company. The Company has filed various appeals against these cases which are pending before the taxation authorities and different caurls of
law. The management of the Company is confident of a favorable cutcome of these pending cases and acoordingly, a provision has not heen

recorded in the fnancial statements agains! these balances.

2020 2019
NOTE Rispees Rupeces
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash
try han: 24 791 9,227
Atbapksin: . -
- Peposit accounls 13.1413.2 3,358.277579 1,741,936 663
- Dapasit work [ copital conlribution accounta 13.4 AVR5RS 887 166,800,587
- Current accounis i 1,521,506,656 1,424,045 595 |
§,204,249 192 3,332,883 255
5.204,373,083 3,332,887 482

These carry mark-up ranging from 4% to 11.26% per annum (2019 7% fo 11.25% per annum).
Thtse include an amount of Rupees 2,025 mikicn {2019 Rupess 1,085 mikion} kept in separate bank accounts relating lo cuslomiers' and
emplfoyees’ security deposits.

[SRLFN, SHASCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

2020 2018 2020 2019
~-Number of shareg--- Rupees Rupees
1.000 1000 Oedinary shares of Rupees 10 each, 0000 10,060
issypedd for consideration in cash
575,824,334 579,824,334 Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each, issued for 5,798,243,340 5,795 243,340
__ consideralion other than in cash
570,825 524 579 826 334 5.798,263 340 5,748,263 340
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4.1 The President of Pakistan, WAPDA and tha IESCO Employess Trust Fund, respectively hold 1,000 (2019 1,000), 510245444 (2019

18

16

16.1

17

kXA

510,245,414} and 69,578,920 {2019 89,878,920) Ordivary shares of the Cornpany at the year end. In 2012, 69,678,920 shares, previously
owned by WAPDA, were fransferred to the 1ESCO Employees Trust Fund under the Benazir Employees Slock Option Scheme.

DEPOSIT FOR SHARES

This represonts credit of Rupees 20,250, 770,006 (2019: Rupees 20,250,770,096) received by the Compaiy in financial year 2014 from Central

Power Purchase Agency (Guarantee) Limited {CPPA-G) in pursuance of letter Na. F.1(5}-CF-
of Finance as GaoP invesiment against circular debt of Rupees 341 billion, Hence this was trea

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF OPERATING FIXED ASSETS - NET OF DEEERRED

INCOME TAX

Opening balance

Transferred from surplus on revaluation of operaling fixed assets to accumulated loss on

disposat of assets

Transferred {0 accumutatad ioss in respect of incrementat
depreciation charged during the year

iRelaled deferred income tax ifability

This represents surplus resutting from revaluation of freeheld land and laazehold land caried
equipmant carried out an 30 June 2016 by Messers FKS Building services,

2020
Rupoeegs

30.534,963,137

{153,835)

H2012-13/4017 dated 02 July 2013 from Ministry
ted as GoP equity Investment in the Company,

2049
Rupees

31,735,024, 864

(649,008)

30,534,809,298

31,735,375 856

(1.689,808,044)

450,044,333

{1,690,722,140)

480,309,421

(1,199,Y63,711)

(1,200,412 719}

29,335,045 587

30,634,963,137

out on 30 Jung 2014 and tuilding and distribution
an independent vatuer enralied on panel of the State Bank of

Pakistan,
2020 2013
NOTE Rupeasas Rupaes
LONG TERM LOANS
From Government of Pakistan
Asian Development Bank - Tranche | 171 920,027 451 420,027 451
Asian Development Bank - Tranche It 7.2 1,422,445 365 1,422 445,365
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development 17.3 £,813,122,985 1,813,122,986
Asian Development Bank - Tranche Kl 17.4 22403, 254,225 2.240,2584,225
Eanthquake Recanstruction and Rehabilitation Authority 7.5 282,154,263 280,858,259
Asian Development Bank - Tranche iy 176 1,933,887 407 1,933,887, 407

Current partion shown under current ligbiities
Qverdue portion shown under current liabilies

8,621.088,697

8,540,5495,693

{800.836,838)
{1.555,460,083)

(800,551,177)
(¥57,020,000)

{2,356,296,927}

{1.657,571,177)

6,265,591,770

7,053,024,516

This represents ra-iend portion of the tolal term fnance fachiity obtainod by the Govermment of Pakislan {GoP) from Asian Develaprment Bank
{ADB} for power distribution and enhancemant projecls. Out of total finance facitity, an amount of US § 36.06 miflion has been allocated Lo the
Company vide tetter No. 6(%) ADB-1/86 daled 30 March 2008, of the Mintstry of Economic Affairs and Statistics tMEAS), against which (he
Company has utilized US § 23.31 (2019 US § 23,34 rillion) up to the year end. The foan caries interest atl 17% per annum inclusive of
exchange risk coveraye fee of 6% charged both on he principal amount and the Interest amount, separately. The initial agreed amount was
faler revised o a total allocalion of US § 23.31 million viz lelter No, 5654 from ADR dated 17 July 3013,

The loan is repayatie in 26 semi-annual instalments, exciuding a grace perod of 2 years, ending on 15 August 2023 with first repayment dus
o0 15 February 2014, No repayment was made it 30 June 2018, However, ECC of tho Gabinet 1n ds meeting held on 10 June 2014, decided
h#t receivable from GoAJK will be settied in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-ent toan and injection of equily.

Furher, Finance Bivision vide its letter No. £.1{14)0F-1/2015-16/1250 dated 26 Seplember 2019, allowad adjustment of GoAJK receivables
amounting to Rupees 10,285.945 milion againgt foreign re-fent loans, As a resull, the Company adjusted aver due principal and mark-up
outstanding tll 30 June 2018 amounting to Rupees 1,136.77 million and Rupees 1,728.87 million respectively against receivable fiam GoAJK,

The Company has willthelg the principal repayments alorng with refated interest acerued up Lo 30 June 2020, aggregating to Rupees 334 56
riiion and Rupees 1,406.78 million respectively, However, the principal amount due for repaymerd within next 12 months of the reporting date,
has been tansfermed to the current portion.

H
H
H
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17.2  This represents re-ienl portion of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADRB for power distabution and enhancement projects,
Qut of the total finance facilly of US § 172.30 million, an amount of US § 19.56 million has been alocated to the Company vide ADB letter
dated 26 March 2018, against which the Company has ulifzed US § 18.33 million (2019; US $ 18.33 iillion} up lo the year end. The ioan
carries inlerest at 15% per anrum inciusive of exchange fisk coverage fee of 6.8% charged on both the princlpal amoun! and the interest

< amount separalely.

The loan is repayable in 34 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 3 years, ending on 01 December 2030, with a firel repayment
due on 01 Jurie 2014. No repayment was made Bl 30 June 2018, However, ECC of the Cabinet in its meeting held on 10 June 2019, decided
thal receivable from GeAJK will be selifed in cash, non-cash adjusiment agains! re-lent loan and 1 njection of equity,

iy

Tl

Further, Finance Division vide its lefter No. F.1(14)CF-1/2015-16/1290 dated 26 September 2019, aliowed adjusiment of GoAJK receivablos
amounting to Rupees 10,266.945 mition against foreign re-lent loans. As & resul, the Company adjusled over due principat and mark-up
amounting to Rupees 418.662 million and Rupees 1,064,201 million respectively against receivable from GoAldK,

%
§
"~ The Company has withheld the principal repayments atong with refated interest accrued up to 30 June 2020, apgregaling to Rupees 234,20
million angd Rupees G24,95 million respeclively. However, the principal amount due for repayment within next 12 months of he reporting date,

-z has been tiansiered to the cutrent partion.

;

i
-3 17.3  Thnis represents re-len! porlion of the total term fnance facility obtained by the GoP from the international Bank for Reconstruction and

Bevelopment (IBRO} for elecivicity distribution and fransmission projects. Qut of the total finance facilily an amount of US $ 58.50 miilion has
"3 been allocated to the Company vide letler No. 1(28) iDAIF2005 dated 16 Navember 2011 of the MEAS, against which the Company has

; utiized US § 40.974 million (2019 US $ 40.974 milion) up lo Lhe year end. The loan caries nterest at 17% p.a. inclusive of exchange risk
coverage fee of 6% charged on both the principal amount and the interest amaunt, separately. The tolal amount of loan 1o be ulilized has been
ravisod for the Company lo a figure of US § 40.98 via the ietter from World Bank dotad 16 July 2015 and this closes Lhe lolal fean from the

World Bank,

Eovimpmaznti

The loan is repayable in 26 semi-annual instaliments, excluding a grace pefiod of 2 years, ending on 15 March 2024 with first repayment due
on 15 Septernber 2011, No repayment was made tilf 30 June 2018, However, ECC of the Cabinet in Hs meating held on 10 June 2019, decided
that recsivabla from GoAJK will be sellied in ¢ash, non-cash adjustment against re-lenl loan and injection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its letter No. F_1{14)CF-1/2015-16/1290 dated 26 September 2018, aliowed adiusiment of GoAJK receivables
amounling to Rupees 10,285.948 mitlion againsl foreign redent loans. As 2 resull, the Company adjusted over due principal and mark-up
ouistanding amounting to Rupees 1,874.765 milion and Rupees 3 445.091 million respeclively against receivable from GoAJi.

AR

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along wilh related interest actrued up 10 30 June 2020, aggregating to Rupees 604,37
miltion and Rupees 2,306.21 million respeclively. Howeaver, the principal amount due far repayment within next 12 months of the reporting date,

has been transferred {o the current portion.

This represents re-lent portion of the total 1erm finance fachity obtained by the GoPR from ADE for power distribution 2nd erhancement proiects.
Oul of Ihe tolal fnance faciity an amount of US § 24.55 million has been aflocated {o the Gompany vide letter No. 2(9) ARB-H/12 dated 31
December 2013 of the MEAS, againsl which the Company has ulilized US § 20.221 million (2019: US 5 20.221 million} up ta the yaar end. The
{oan carres interest at 16% p.a. inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 8.8% charged on bath he principal amounl and the interest amount,

separately.

17.4

The loan is repayable in 40 semi-annual instaliments, excluding a grace period of 5 years, ending 31 December 2037, with a firs! repayment
due on 01 June 2018. No repayment was made 1 30 une 2018 However, FOG of the Cabinet in its mesting hetd on 10 June 2019, dneiden
that receivable fram GoAJK will he sellied in cash, nui-cash adjustment againgt ra-lent [0an and injection of equity.

Furiher, Finance Division vide its letter No, F.1{14)CF-1/2015-16/1290 dated 26 Sepiember 2019, allowed adjusiment of GoAJK receivables
ameunting to Rupees 10,285,945 million against foreign re-lent loans. As a result, the Company adjusted over due principal and mark-up
amounting to Rupees 35.626 million and Rupees 474,227 milion respectively against receivable from GoAJK.

The Company has withheld tha principal repayments along with relaled interest acorued up to 30 June 2020, aggregating 1o Rupees 219,22
miltion and Rupees 633.84 miflion respectively. However, the principal amoun! due snd is due for repayment within next 12 months of the

reponing date, hys been transferred 1o tha Gurrent portion.

This reprasents re-lent portion of (he totat term finance facility oblained by the GoP from ADE for Earthquake Emergency Assistance Project.
Qut of lolal finance facilily an amaunt of US § 1.40 milfion has been afocated to the Company vide fetter No. G{9) ADB-I/86 dated 22 July 2608
of MEAS, agsinst which the Company has fully uiilized US $ 1.79 milion in year 2011 The foan caries interest at 1% p.a uple 15 Pecember
2025 and thereatter 2% interast on the amount of loan withdrawa fram loan account and outstand ing from time to lime.

7.5
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The loan is repayable in US § in 60 semiannua! instaliments, excluding a grace period of 10 years, ending 1% December 2045, with the first
iepayment due on 16 June 2016, No payment on this loan has yet been made. No repayment was made i 30 June 2018. However, ECC of
the Cabinet in [is meeting held on 10 June 2019, decided that receivable from GoAJK will be setlied in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-

ient loan and injection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its letter No, F.1{14)0F-1/2015-16/1280 dated 26 September 2019, alfowad adjustment of GoAJK receivables
amounting to Rupees 10,285,245 million againgt forgign ra-ent loans. As a resuit, tha Company adjusted over due principal and mark-up
amounting to Rupees 5.635 miflion and Rupees 14.857 million respectively against receivabla from GoAJK,

The Gompany has withhald the principal repayments glong with relaled inlerest accrued up ko 30 June 2020, aggregating fo Rupees 18.07
mition and Rupees 14.21 million respeclively. However, the principal amount due for repayment within next 12 months of the reparting date,

has been transferred to the currant portion.

This represents re-fent portion of the tota! term finance facilily obtained ty the GoP from ADB for power distibution and enhancement projects.
Out of the total inance facilty, an amount of US $ 17,810 million has been alfocated 1o the Company vide ADB letler dated 23 February 2017,
against which the Company has wilized U8 $ 16.06 milion {2049 US § 16.06 emilion) up to the year end, The foan canies interest at 15% p.a.
inclusive of exchange fisk coverage fee of §.8% charged on both the principal amount and the interast amount, separately,

The loan s repayable in 40 semi-annual instaliments, excluding a grace period of 5 years, ending 01 December 2038, with a firsl repayment
due ot 01 June 2018, No repaymenl was made 11l 30 Juno 2018, Howaver, ECC of the Oabinet in ils meeling held on 10 June 2012, decided
fhat receivable from GoAJK will be seted in cash, noa-cash adjustment against re-ent loan and injection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its fatter No. F.1(14)CF-1/2015-16/M1290 dated 26 Seplamber 2019, allowesd adjustment of GoAJK receivables
amounting to Rupees 10,285.946 milion agalnst foreign re-lent loans. As & resull, the Company adjusled over due pringipzl and mark-up
amourding to Rupees Nil and Rupees 87.223 million respeclively against receivable from GoAJdK,

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with relaled interest accried up to 30 June 2020, aggregating 1o Rupees 145.04
miftion and Rupees 564.18 miliion respectively. However, the principal amount which has fallen due for repaymeant within next 12 months of the

reporting date, has been lransferred to the current portion.

LONG YERM SECURITY DEPOSITS

These represent secunity deposils received from consumers at the time of instailation of electicity conneclions and are refundabie f adjustabie
on discennection of electricity supply.
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Longevity risks:

The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. This rigk is measured at the plan level over the
entire retires population.

Salary increase risk:
The most common type of refirement benefit is one where the benefit is linked with final safary. The risk arises when the
actual increases are higher than expectation and impacts the liability accordingly,

Withdrawal and mortality risk:
The risk of actual withdrawals and mortality varying with the actuarial assumptions can impose 2 risk to the benefit obligation,
The movement of the ability can go sither way.

Sensitivity analysis
The calcuiations of the defined benefit obligations is sensitive to the significant actuarial assumptions set out in note 19.5.
The table below summarizes how the defined benefit obligations at the end of the reporting period would have increased /

{decreased) as a result of change in the respective assumptions.
Present value of defined benefit obligation

Current liability

Pension
obligations

Medical henefits

Free electriciy

Compensated

absences

38,308,604,130

3,413,771,340

-Rupees .

1,727,324 129

£,789,317 041

Discount rate +1% 33,220,815,825 3,012,490,766 1,518,004 575 1,613,857 435
Discount rate -1% 43,668,482 211 3,793,849.673 1,838,664,650 1,961,474,475
Salary increase +1% 42,921,562,953 - 1,941,191,003 1,068,631,743
Salary decrease -1% 33,601,226,948 - 1,518,131,116 1,610,845,951
Pension increase rate +1% 40,683,737,687 - - -
Pension decrease rate -1% 36,561,731,782 - - -
- 3,580,022,005 - .

Medical inflation rate increase +1%
Medical inflation rate decrease 1% - 3,311,358.200 - -

Electricity rate +1% - - 1,810,403,768 -
Electricity rate -1% - - 1,667,563,363 -

The above sensitivity analysis are based on changes in assumptions while holding ali other assumptions constant. In

practice, this is uniikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Buration of scheme (years) 8.49 8.49 9.49 9.49
2020 2019

Rupees Rupees

DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITY

This comprises of following:

Taxable temporaty differences

Accelerated tax depreciation 8,606,275,302

5237277010

8,437,265, 787
4.747,114,766

Surpfus on revaluation of operating fixed assets - net of deferred income tax

14,184,370,553 13,843,552,382

Peductible temporary differences

Staff retirement benefits {12,421,532 559) (11,944 ,348,932)
Unused tax losses {53,850, 687 587) {46,096,503,708)
Provision against siow moving / obsolele items {39,360,948) {43,412,332)
Allowance for expecied credit losses {163.870,367) (163,870,367}

{58,748,135,339)
(44,404,582 947)

44,404,582 947

(66,515 461,461
(52,351,110, 808)

52,331,110,908

Deferred income tax asset not recognized

In view of the uncertainty of taxable profils in the foreseeable fulure against which the tax losses could be utilized, the
Company has not recognized net deferred tax asset of Rupees 52,331.11 milfion {2019: Rupees 44.404 58 million),

The total deferred tax asset for unused tax losses on 30 June 2020 will expire on 30 June 2026.
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DEFERRED CREDY
Balance at the beplnning of the year
Additians duting the year

Accumulated amorization

Batance al the beginning of the year
Far the yvear

Balance ot the end of the year

2020
Rupees

40,918,260,978
2,833,834, 362

r%é,

2019
Rupees

37,845,419, 344
3,270,871,634

43.750,125,340

40,916,290,078

{13.016.753.312)
(1,531,264,386)

|

{12,406,803,128)
(1,432.070,184)

{15,450 007 508)

{13.818,753,312)

28,300 117 642

28,697,537.666

This reprosents the capital conlributions receivad Irom consumara and the Government agalnst which assets are constructed by the Company.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Craditora:
Associated underlaking - Central Power Purchaze Agency (Guarantes) Limited

Olhers

Other payablos:
Recelpis against deposil works
Advances from customaers
Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)
Due to relaled panias on gccount of:
free elactricily
Pension
Malerals purchased
Uae of ayslem charges

Capital contribulions awailing cennnctions
Accrued inbifilies

Salos lax

Retention money - contractors / suppliars
Government sircharges payahie:

- Reatized .
Equalization surcharge
fater digeo tadlf reolization swcharge
Eloctricity duty
Neelum Jhekim swicharge
TV Liconse fee
Finanging cost
Withholding income Lax

- Unrealized
Exualization surcharge
Electisily duly
Mundisn dhwdun surcharge
1V ficensa tee
Tardl intionabizabion wwhu e
Financing cost
income kax
Advance income fax
Steed melters incame fax

{Mhars

NOYE

221
242

223
224
225
225

228
226

2.7

22,8

2Ea
2248

2G20

Rupeas

2049
Restated
Rupees

148,509,920,176
1,318,420 867

105,877,495, 756
778,736,267

147,828,341,043

©.866,116.0687
1.020,124 888
1,176,422,.285

106,451,232,032

8,6B9,043.685
747,211,274
1,178,422,289

1.436,721,415

1,397.408,567

424 689,130 479,007 048
85,457 662 31,832,442
1,456,168 821 22 788 883
3,203,035,028 2,731,120,038 °
378,438,249 477,494,100
753,261,578 643,302 067
569,498,241 .
243,814 524 284,784,104

1,630,347.665
2,024,875,771
1,406, 778,835
2,174,833,260

96,471,024 67,589,018
3,934,635,639 3,232,906,
373,165,008 373,731,575

1.668,139,661

1,975,142,886
2,108,31%,840

11,649,008,082

8,720,821,192

208,391,580 178,689,557
42,970,293 72.412,008
1,466,240 308 1,250,445, 004
71,064,749 49,750,497
44821551 506 A305,1 5681
3,472,400,896 2,572,716.642
57,388,624 140,531,935
10,093,202 7,133,345

459213

9.760.619,859 8.629,855.619

83,730,418 92,004,950 '
186,726,200,274 135,851,799,35¢

Buring the year, CPPA(G} issued certain dobil notes to all DISCOs including the Company to make aignments In cetain account heads related o CPPAG)

payobles, Tan!f Rationalization Surchargs (TRS) and Finance Cost {FCY surchar
surcharge payable o CPPA{G) account,

This represents payable 16 vanous suppliess on account of materials purchased,

These represen! amounts receivad directly by the Company lor elecirification of villages, cofonies and other deposit Works, mainly provided through
Government funding against which the retated works / jobs have nal been completad.

The Company has withheld payment of its contribution towards Workers' Profit Participaiion Fung (WPPF) amounling to Rupees 1,479 million, being
Comnpany’s kability on account of WEPF 1l 30 June 2014, PEPCO has forwarded its recommendation 1o MoWP for exernption af [HSCO's, GENCO's, and
MTDC fom the fiability of the payment to be made under the Companies Profil {Workers' Farticipation
paymenis are being masde il the oulcome of the decision.

go. Accordingly, the Company made adjustment 1o TRS payable and EC

}oAct 1988, which iz pending degision. Hence, ha
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This represents amounts payable to NYOC on account of use of syslem charges, /

This represents amounts collected from consumers, during the period from April 2041 ta June 2012, pursuanl o S.R.0O 236(1)2011, dated 15 March 2011,
issted by the Ministry of Water and Powsr. However, the amount was collected fom custorners during the period from April 2011 1o May 2012 but furthar
cofiection has heen discontined on account of & subsequent S.R.O 306(1)2012, dated 16 May 2012. The payment of this amount 10 the Fodaral
Government is pending as payment mechanism has not been convayed 10 he Campany by Llha GoP,

Flnancing cost surcharga has been nofified by GoP vide SRO.569 {1) / 2015 daled 10 June 2015, at the rates mentioned against categories of eleciricily
consumers as specified in schedule of eleclricity teriff for the Company. The amoun! of surcharge is o be kept in escrow account of CFPA{G) for the
payment of tha financing cost of varlous ioans ebtained to discharge Fabilities of power praducers against the sovereign guarantess of the GoP.

Tariff rationatization surcharge has been notifisd by GoP vide SRO. SB3 (1) / 2015 dated 10 June 2015, at the rates mentionad ageinst calegarias of
eleclricity consumers as specified In schedule of etactricity tariff for tha Company o maintain unlform ralas of electricity acress the country for each of the

congumer calegory.

ACCRUED MARK-UP
It represents accrued markup on fong term foreign relent leans and includes Rupees 5,025,209 {2015: Rupees 3.515.08) mifion overdua partion. Further, it
alag includes markup amounting to Rupeeas 3,315.78 million calculaled on ovardue portion of prinGipal outstending.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMTMENTS

Tax and other contingencles

The Additioral Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR} emendad the sssessments of the Company for he tax years 2010, 2011 and 2013 by charging
minimum tax on distibution margin, camad by the Company Inclusive of substdy, thereby raising an aggregate tax demand of Rupses 716 million. The
Company filed an appeal with the Commissioner inland Revenue which was decided sgainst the Company. The Company filed an appeat bofore the
Appelale Tribunal Intand Revenue {ATIR) and ATIR detided the case agalnst the Company. The Company filed reference before islamabad High Cour
{IRC) against decision of ATIR which {5 pending adjudication.

The Deputy Commissloner inland Revenua (DCIRY fssued varous orders w/s 12471617206 of the income tax Crdinance, 2001 for the tax year from 2007 to
2012, raising tax demand of Rupsas 2,122 million by treating the Company as taxpayer in defaut on certaln revenue and capital expenditure. CIR and ATIR
both upheld the order in origingl. The Company filed refarence before islamabad High Courl (H40) which is pending adjudication.

The Daputy Commissioner inland Revenuve (DCIR) lssued order ws 161/205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the tax yaar 2013 raised an income Lax
demand of Rupees 304.5 millien by lreating the Company as taxpayer in default on ceftain revenue and capital expundilures. The Company appealed
before the Commissioner Intand Revenue (CIR) which was unsuccessiul, The Company prefarred en appest bafore ATIR which is pending adiudication.

The Deputy Commissionar infand Revenue (DCIRY issued order under section 161/205/235 of the Income Tax Ordinanca, 2001 for the tax year 2014 raising
an income tax demand of Rupees 1,152 mitlion by treating the Company as tax payer in dafault (or short collection of advance tax on afecircily consumplion
from its consumners. CIR uphald the order, however, ATHR remanded back the cass for reconsidaration. FTO has reassessed the case and reduced 1ax
demand to Rupees 998 million agalnst which tha Company has filed appeal before ATIR, which is pending adjudication, The Cornpany has also filed
ralerance bafore isiamabad High Court {IHC) ageinst earller decisfon of ATIR. The cass is pending before IHC.

Taxation Officer inland Revenue (TOIR) passed the ordar against the Company in relation to sflaged non-payment of sales tax on elaclicily supplied o the
Government of AJK (GoAJK) involving sate tax damand of Ruppes 1,260 million including default surcharge and penalty. The amount was withdrawn (rom
the Company's bank accounts or paid by lho Company under protest under amnesty scheme. On Lhe Company's appeal, Appeliant tribunal tntand revenue
(ATIR) fslamabad decided the case in favor of the Company, vide order No 65AB/2011 and declared elecliicity supply 1o GoAJK as exempl supply by
considering the Msnpla raising agreemeanl as bilateraf ireaty between the GoP and GoAJK,

Subsequently. ATIR vide order No. 207 dated 2& Qctabar 2315, granted sales tax, adjustment of Rupoes 1,269 mifion on monthiy safes tax return. Fedura
Board of Revenue {FBR) filed petiion in Islamabad High Court IHC) agalnst the decislon of ATIR. IRC decided the case against the Company, vide orger
No. 2685/201% dated 21 March 2018, declaring the supplies as laxabie. The Company filad raview petition in Supreme Court of Pakistan, The Supreme Court
of Pakistan through ils order dated 27 Octobar 2020 dirscted e law offiowrs of Federal Govanment to apprisa he mntter of salas tax demand of Rupoos
1,268 million with the contemed, Minfstry of Water and Power and Ministry of Finance and oblein claar direclives as Io the fate of the sajes tax demand,

Officer infand Revonuve (OIR} passed the Order-in-Original No of 04/2011 dated 30 Oclober 2011 raising sales tax demand of Rupeas 1,708 miffion plus
defaull surcharge and penally thereon for the tax period from July 2007 o June 2008 on account of electricity supplios I AJK, supplies of fres alecticity ia
employess and other distrbulion companies, salos of scrap, demand notices for reimbursement of capilal and other costs by eleciricity consumers, input
tax apporionmant on sccount of Guavamment subsidy and non-payment of unrealized sales tax. The Company fed an appesl before the CIR whigh was
decided against the Company. The Company has prelerrad an appoal before Appetlale Trbunal lnland Revenye {ATIR), which is ponding adjudicalion.

Officer inland revenua passed Ordar-in-Original No.13/2012 daled 03 Seplembor 2012 raising sales lax demand of Rupees 2,454 million pus default
surcharge and penally chergoable thereon for the tax period July 2008 1o June 2009 on accaunt of supplies of [fee elaclicity 1o employees and othar
distribution companies, sates of scrap, demand notices for reimbursement of capital and other costs by electricity consumers, input tax apportionmant on
accatint of Governmenl subsidy ang non-payment of unrealized sales tax. GIR and ATIR bath dismissed the appeals filed by the Company and upheld (he
onder of the Officer Inland Revenue. The Company has preferred an appeal before IHC who remanded the case back for reconsideralion,

Officer Inland Revenue passed an Order-in-Original No.02/2013 dated 14 Oclober 2043 1aising sales tax demand of Rupees 7,784 mifion plus defaull
surcharge and penalty chaigesble Ihereon for the tax period from July 2008 to June 2012 on accounl of fee supply of alecticlly 1o employees and
dislribution companies, sale of scrap, tdemand nolice for reimbursement of capilal and ofiwyr costs by eleclricily consumers, input tax apportionment on
aecount of Government subsidy, and non-payment of varealized sales lax. The Com pany preferred an appeal befors CIR who dismissed the appaal fired by
the Company and upheld the order of the Officer Infand Revenue. The Company preferret an appeal belora the ATIR, whe deladed the demand lo the extont
of Rupees 1,224 mifiion on account of unrealized sales tax and Rupees 6,504 mitlion on sccount of sales tax an subsidy and sales tax on demand nolices.
Further, the ATIR remanded back the case of sales tax on free eleclicily to employeas and distribution companias for re-cansitieration, The malter of sales
tax on sale of scrap of Rupees 416 million has beon decided against the Company agamst whith the Company filed reference before HHE.
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24.1.13

24.1.14

24.1.18

241,18

24.5.17

24.5.18

24.5.1%

24.1.20
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Officer fand Revenue issued an Crder-in-Origingl No. 21/201% dated 24 Aprit 2012 raiging sates lax demand of Rupees 1,527 million plus defaull
surcharge and penally chargeable theraon for the tax pariod July 2010 1o June 2011 on account of non-payment of sakas tax on supply of electriclty to A
in & similar case, the ATIR had declarad the supply of eleclricity lo AJK za exempl, vide order No. 65/18/2011 daled 07 Seplember 2011 against which FBR
filed palition in IMG. The Company afso preforred an appesl before the (MG (0 declare such sales as an exporl. The HC declded the case against the
Company, vide STR No. 265/2011 dated 21 March 2016, declaring the supplies as 1axable, The Company has filed the referance before the Supreme Gourt

of Pakislan, which is slill pending.

Officer Infand Revenue passed an Order-in-Original No.55/2014 dated 14 May 2014 raislng sales tax demand of Rupees 8407 million plus default
surcharge and pehalty chargeable thereon for the tax year 2012 to 2013 on account of non-payment of sales tax on supply of alectiicity ta AJK, non
paymont of sales lax on subsidy from GoP, demand nolices for reimbureement of capital and ather cosly By electrieity consumars and short payment of
salos tax perlaining lo misceilancous recoipls. The Company preferred an gppeal before the CIR who upheld the ordes of the Officer Infand Reverue. The
Company prelerted an appeal before ATIR who passed Ihe Orderdn-Appeat vide $TA No. 326/8/2044 dated 27 January 2016 whereby tax demand o tha
extent of Rupees 6,998 million on the matter of sales tax on demand nolices, supply of eleciricity to AJK and subsidy frem GoP has heen deleled. The
maller of sales tax amounting to Rupees 1,547 milllon pertaining to miscaelfaneous recealpts has been remanded back to Lha ariginal adjudicating authority
for reconsideralion. The demand of sales tax on scrap amounting 1o Rupess 56 milfion has nol been confirmed by ATIR. The Company filed reference

against demand of sales L on crap before [HC which is pending adjudicallon.

The ACIR passed an Order-in-Original No. §7/2014 daled 28 May 2014 raising sales tax darand of Rupees 212 million plus default surchargs and penaity
chargeabla thereon for the {ax periods from July 2008 to Juna 2012 on account of inadmissible adjustmont of input tax for stesf sector. The Company Hed
sn appeat before (he CIR which was dismissed. The Company has preferred an appen! before ATIR which is pending adjudicallon.

The ACIR passod an Order-In-Originel No. 1472015 dated 28 January 2015 ralsing sajes tax demand of Rupees 312 million plus default surcharge and
penafly chargealye thereon for the tax period from July 2013 1o June 2014 on account of inadmissible adjustment of inpot tax for steel sector. DCIR had
fedetermined the original sales tax demand lo Rupses 182 million vide Order in Remand No. 05/14 of 2015. Tha Company has prefarred 2n appeal before

ATIR which is pending adjudication,

The ACIR passed an Order-In-Crigingl No. 06/2016 dated 04 January 2016 raising sales tax damand of Rupees 1,042 million plus dofaull surcharge and
penally chargeable thereon for the tax porieds from July 2071 1o March 2012 on account of inadmizsible adfusiment of inpul lax over sutpul tax. The
GCompany filed an appeal before the CIR which was dismlssed, The Company prefuired an appeal before ATIR who hes directed the Company and
depariment to recencile Ihe numbers and submit a reporl In the court. The reconciliation exercise has been compieted and also submilted and presentad al

the last hearlng of the casc. Mo order is yet pagsed by ATIR.

DCIR passed an Orderin-Criginal No. 11/2016 dated 11 February 2016 raising sales lax demand of Rupees 1,948 milllan plus defaull surcharge and
penaity chargeable Iereon for the lax periods fram July 2015 to February 2018 on acoounl of inadmissible ad)ustment of input tax over oulput tax. The
Company has filed an appeal before the CIR which was dismissed. The Company praferred an appeal before ATIR. ATIR vide order-in-Appeal No, STA Na.
4422016 dated 2 May 2017 remanded back Ihe case 1o the original adjudicating authorily, The maiter is panding adjudication.

The DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 14972017 dated 22 May 2017 raising tax demand of Rupees 223 million plus defautt strcharge and penakty
chargezhle thereon for the tax perods from July 2015 to January 2017 on account of sales tax wilhheld based on the reviaw of the sales lax returns Tor the
pertiod July 2015 to January 2017, CIR upheld the Grder-In-Originat. The Company has fited an appeal with ATIR which is pending ad)udication.

The DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No, 0942017 dated 12 May 2017 rafsing tax demand of Rupees 1,802 million plus defsul! surcharge and penalty
chargeable thereon for the tax pariod from July 2015 to Juno 2016 on sccaunt of short payment of sales lux basud on differenca batween aross supplhos
and taxable supplies as appoaring in the montily sales tax returns, further alleging that the Company has weongly treated supplies o AJIC and others as
zaro rated. CIR uphald the Ordarn-Original. Tia Company has fled an appeal with ATHY. ATIR vide order No. STA Na. 23320197 dated B July 2019 has

decided the case in favor of the Company.

The DCIR passed an Order-in-Origingl No. 05/2017 dated 24 February 2017 raising 1ax demand of Rupees 1,728 million pius default surcharge and panaity
chargeable thereon for the tax pertod from July 2014 1o June 2015 on accoun! of short paymenl of sales tex based on difference helween gross supplias
and taxable suppltes as appearing in tha monthly safes {ax relums, fuither alleging that the Company has wrongly treated supplies to AJK and others as
zero rated, CIR uphald the Qrder-in-Ovdginal. The Company has fled an appeal with ATIR which fs pending adjudication,

The DCIR passed an Ordor-in-Original Mo, 17-28/2017 daled 02 February 2018 raising lax demand of Rupees 586 milllon plus defaul surcharge and
penally chargeebls thereon for the lax pedods July 2016 to June 2017 on account of short payment of sales {ax based on difference batween gross supplies
and laxable suppfies as appearing in the monthly sales tax retums, further alleging that the Company has wrongly Irésted supplies lo AJK and olhers as
zero rated. CIR upheld tha Order-in-Original, Tho Company has filed an appeal with ATHR which is pending adjudication,

Yhe DCIR passad an Order-in-Qriginal Mo, 04/2017 dated 14 February 2047 raising tax demand of Rupees 4,817 milllon plus defaull surcharge and penaily
chargeable thereon for the petiod hom July 2014 to June 2015 on account of non-payment of sales tax on supply of free elestricity to other distibution
company’s and to emplayees residing within the Company's territarial jurisdiction, non-paymeant of sales tax in taxable supphios ofher than elocticily, short
payment of sales tsx, non-payment of sales tax on amoun! received on sccount of derand natices ang non-paymanl of sales lax on subsidy from
Govorament of Pakistan. CIR upheld the Ordor-in-Original, An appeal afainst the weder has been fited with ATIR, ATIR vide its order No. STA No.

A5ABY2017 dated 10 July 2018 has deleted thal demand.

Tha Company's case was selacled for audit ufs 214C of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 2nd nformation was called uls 177 during the course of audit, The
demond in this paticular case was Rupees 2,403 million, The ACIR finalized the audil proceedings by Issuing orded vide DCR No.04/02 dated 31 Oclober
2016 ws 122(1) of the Income Yax Ordinance, 2001. Belng aggrieved, the Company filed an appeal belore the CIR (Appeal against the order, CIR (Appeal)
passed a parlial judgement on centain issues. The Company has filed an appeal against the appeliate order of CIR bofore Appeiizte Triounal Infand
Revenue {siamabad, Whereas, the makn appeal is pending adiedicalion hofore the ATIR,

BCIR has |ssued order wis 122(5A) of the Income Yax Ordinance, 2004 raising tax demand of Rupees 551 million vide order No. 8/75{u-1) dalad 28 Aprit
2016. The assessment of the Company was amended by disallowing subsidy amaounting 1o Rupeos 11,239 mitlion and business fossos front tax year 2010
to 2014 amounting to Rupses 72,868 million, CIR{AY upheld the Ordor-in-Original. The Gompany liled an appeat bafore ATIR which is pending adjudication.
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The DCIR passed Order-in-Origingl No. 67/2018 dated 30 June 2018 raising demand for Rupees 534 miition alleging that the Company has claimed input
lux related to iterns which were not used for business purpese ent Input tax cannet be adjusled. The Company filed an appozl bafore CIR (A). The CIR (A)
vide Quder in Appeat No. 117/2018 dated 28 January 2019 degided case sgainst the Company. The Company has fted an appeal before the ATIR which is

pending adjudication,

The DCIR passed Qrdec-in-Original No, 412018 dated 26 June 2015 raising demand of Ruposs 639 million alleging (hat the Gompany has wrongly traated
supplies to AJK and others as zero rated. The Company has fitled an appeal before CIR (A). Tha CIR (&) vide ordler in appeal No. ST-25/2015 dated 12

Soptember 2018 reduced the demand to Rupees 346 million, The case is pending 2L ATIR level,

RCIR issued order wis 4B of the Income Fax Ordinance, 2001 ralsing demand of Rupeas 35 million vide order No. 35402680 dated 7 August 2018, Belng
aggrieved the Company filed en appeal before CIR(A) againsl the order. CIRIA) vide order in Appeat No. 137/2018 dated 13 September 2018 dpheld tfa

order of DCIR. The Company liled appeal before ATIR which is pending adjudication.
£

Ko provision on account of abova contingencies has been made in these fingnciat slatemonts &s o management and the fax f iegal advisors of the
Company are of lho viaw, thot theso mattors will eventually be setied in favor of lhe Company.

In addition 1o sbove-mentionad matlers, farge sumbar of smal cases hove been fied against the Company, prmarily by the Company's employees,
customors and vendors, the quantum of which cannot be eslimated rellably. However, the management is of the view that in the overall conlext of these
financial slatemeonts, there would be no significant Jiabifity on the par of the Cormpany in respect of such cases.

Books of account of tha Company are not in agreement with the records of Central Power Purchasing Agency {Guarantea) Limfled {CPPA) in respect of
amaounl payable 16 CPPA(G). There Is a net difference of Rupees 5,453.07 miltion between the amount confirmed by CPPA(G) and the amounl recorded in
the books of the Company as at 20 June 2020, Reconciliation of this diffaronce reveals $hat there are ceraln charges levied by CPPAIG) which the
management doas not acknowlodge, unless bolh the parties do not resolve thase differences the amount of {labitity recognized in the books of the Company

cinnal be adusted.

Claims rot acknowledged are as follows:

2620 2019
NOTE Rupovs Rupees
interost on syndicaled loans 24.2.1 {3,063 ,750,488) {3.508,678,408)
Supplemenia! charges of CERPA 2422 6,864,324 506 7095003 857
Advertisomont charges - net 24.2.3 465,724,753 465 ,?24,?53'
bBY, 344 Yy

Q&M Cost of PEPCO 2424 443,326,849

Shor cash remiftance as per CPPA (277,296,068) 28,777 674
Use of system charges 24,25 (19,256,825} 780,491 052
Others 2426 1,060 995 140 24867376531

5,453,071,356 8,197,395 688

Federal Government, through Power Holding Limited (PHL) infected meney from {me to time through borrowings from commercial banke. PLL planned La
re-lend the loan to DISCO's through mubli-party agreement belween lenders, DISCOs and PHL with each DISCO jointly and severely leble in-case of
defaull. The management of DISCOs chjectod lo this arrangement and based on Lhelr observalions the proposed mechanism of exlanding the loan was
ravised in @ joint mosting held at the Ministy of Water and Power (MoWP) on 14 May 2012, whereby, a bilaleral agreement was proposed o be signed
kolween each DISCO and PHL with all DISCOs belng severally lable. The Board of Directors of the Company aceorded s approval in its 100th and 101st
meeling subject to corlain reservalions. During a joint moeting Held al LESCO Hoad Office on 27 August 2012, It was agread among DISGCOs et the

relending agrevimant wil be effective from the date it s signed by the respective DISCOs.

Tie World Bank, baing tha leader of the Company, and NEPRA Being the power seclor reguiator also caisad ceraln cancams on the strucluse of the
transaction which was forwarded to MoWP vids leller No, 1970-73 dated 07 Seplember 2012, Pending resolution of matlers rafsed by he Word Bank and
NEPRA, the ralending agreement between PHL and the Company was not finalizod. Furher dusing year 2016, Pakistan Electric Power Company (Private)
Lirnited vide its lelter No. 235-38, dated 21 January 2018, diteuled e Company to book Lhe debit / credil noles issued by CRA{G) in respet of ils share in
loans and markups thereon, Howover, the management believes thal ita obfigation under he arrangerment will arise onge the bilateral relending agreement
between he Company and PHL is Bnalized, which is still pending. Ascordingly, the Company has not accounted for mark-up due fo non-availabiily of lerms
and conditons of the loan and finalization of re-lending agreement between the Company and PHL. Further, as per the management, NEPRA, did not atfow
the Company to clalm the markup cost in its tariff determinalion in previous years, hence, the loan f markup cost was not recorded in ils books, The
management also oblained an independen! legal opinion dated 17 Ogtober 2018 lrom a faw finn which concurred with the managoement poinl of view of not

recording tho Habilty and refaled markug in its books,

This represents supplementary charmes invoiced by CPPA{G) to the Company on account of aliocalion of tate paymenl charges, During year 2044, the
matter was discussed in para 18,10 of tadiff determination by NEPRA communicated through lother No, NEPRATRF-336AESCO-2015 daled 18 September
2017 According o which Iafe payment chargos recavored fron) consumers an utitity bills shalt be off set againsl the late payment invoices raised by
CPPA{G) t¢ Company in determination of its conswner end lariff peitaining to financal years 2015-16 to 2019-20. However, matter of invoices raised prior
1o the year ended 30 June 2015 is still 10 be resolved and of which manageament is of the view that invoices shauld nat be recordad untit same s aftowed by

NEFRA in its tariff determination.

CPRA{G) charged Rupees 465,72 miion (2019 Rupees 464,72 milliont lo the Company as its share in adverlisernent carmed out by Pakistan Efectric
Power Company (Private) Uimiled. The management of the Company asserts ihat these ameounts will not be payable to CPPA{G) as they do nol relate Lo the
Company and further detail of Ihese amounts have not been received by the Company. Further, he management of tho Company asserls that the Company
will nat be able lo claim these amounts fram NEPRA through tariif dotorminalion, Accordingly these amourts have nol been recognized in these financial

stalements as Hability lowards CIPAYG)

The amount was debiled by the CPPAIG) during 2015 on accounl of contain O3M cost of PEPCO fomalions which 5 stiff under consideration of
manzgement and has ol been recarded st year eid,
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24.2.5 The Company has not recorded this amount as CPPA(G) has net provided refevant details / catoulations for this adjustment,

4l

2426 Thase reprosants debll Aoles / credit notes issued 1o the Company by GPPA(G) on accaunt of agjustments against the provisional monthly power purchase

billing for previous years and certain other charges. Management do not agrea with lhese adjusiment, Lherefore these have not been recorded in the

Company's books,

24,3 Commitinonts
24.3.7  Inland fetters of credit as at 30 June 2020 amounted to Rupees 787 million {2015: Rupees 353 miliion).

NOTE

25 SALE OF ELECTRICITY
Gross sales

2020
Rupees

157,314,394,489
(23,560,079,808)

2019
Rupees

158,167,774,792
{25,241, 046, 7559)

Sales tax

133,735 414 481

106,056, 728,034

251 This includes unbilled revenue of Rupees 7,232 million {2019: Rupees 7 349,003 miion).

26 COST OF ELECTRICITY

Central Power Purchasing Agency {Guarantes) Limited
26.1

26.2

Cosl of aleciticity

142,656,262 079
4,188,360,567

130,184,885, 311
2721445 656

Supplementary charges

146,844 ,621,646

132,016,340,967

H

251
{NEPRA} and notified by the Government of Pakistan in the Gazette of Pakistan,

28.2

its consumer end tariff pertaining lo linancial years 2015-16 10 2019-2020,

This represents tarilf charged by Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantes) Limited as delerminad by Mational Elsciric Power Regulalory Authority

As per para 43 of lariff determination by NEPRA communicaled thraugh letter No. NEPRA/TRF-336/E SCC-2015/ dated 70 February 2016, late paymont
charges recovered from consumers on utitily bills shall be off sel against the late payment invaicas ralsed by CPPAIG) to the Company in determinalion of

2020 2019
KNOTE Rupees Rupecs
a7 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benelits 7 5,960,095 876 6,084,778, 567
Teansportallon 105,687,308 128,832 387
Pepreciation 312 130,618,556 84.992.218
tiarket operation fee - CPPA(G) 36,905,054 36,616,380
Efectricity bili collection charpes 134,134,406 33,219,710
Citice supplies and other expenses 108,170,577 50,066,005
Legat and professiongl charges 300,079,138 130,483 668
Repairs and maintanance 4 918,780 4,457 706
Power, light and water charges 18,208,950 14 2 UR L
Portage and tinlephnnn 0,585 495 74,018676
nsurance expenze 48,405 380 20839027
NEPRA fee and charges 36,563,211 36,107,438
Adverlising and publicity 11,846 976 17,282,971
Auditors remuneralion 2,000,000 1,725,000
Campensation i 14,842,333 -
Miscellaneous expenses 35 797 486 17,847,439

7.016,750,452 6_846,501,85.‘1

2741 This inckudes a sum of Rupees 4,678 million (2049 Rupees 4,059 milion) in respect of atafl relirernent henefits,
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20320 2019
NOTE Rupess Rupees
28 DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Ealarfes, wages and olher banalits 281 T 412,750,029 7,081,204 720

Depreciation 312 5219,184 421 4,529,343 .968

Loss of operating fixed assets dug (o theft 3.4 1,510,118 12,161 569

Repairs and maintenance 1,373,378,633 1,070,892,333

Transporiation 525,373,760 405,009,220

Office supplios and other expenses 18,160,286 16,070,465

Rent, rates and laxes 36 567 351 36,550,337

Legal and professlonal charges 15,436 70,639

Power, light and water charges 41,201 493 28 794,664

Poslage and ledephone 22,944 343 20,851,551

* Advertising and publicity 193,330 1068690
3 2 Misceffaneous expenses 65,144,326 55,828,344
d 14,7164 DS,S%GM 13,362 076,301

281 This includes a sum of Rupees 741 miflion (2019: Rupses 589 million) in respect of slaflf retitement Denafits.

%
D E
5 29 CUSTOMER SERVICES COSTS
- Salaries, wages and other benefils ' 28.1 540,592,148 569,085,974
Transportation 29,388,454 28,009,542
& Etectricity bilf eollection charges 213,774,367 50,584,186
3 Depreciation 3.2 134,582,305 84,982,218
2 Cffice supplies and olher expenses 4,036,665 3714744
Rent, rates and taxes 1.818.216 2,081,226
- Power, light and watar charges 4,169,942 3,002,158
& Postage and telephone 2,307 468 2,308,347
. ; Ripalrs gnd mantenance 1,516,508 1,520,864
’ Advertising &0d publicity - 4,560
Misceftaneous expenses 4,634 6¥6 4 306,562
& 933,873,849 739,800 398
. f g This includes a sum of Rupess 59.84 million (2019: Rupees 47.63 miliien i respect of stafl retirement benefils.
30 OTHER INCOME
[ Income from financial assets
i Profit on bank deposits 270,965,736 56,130,128
Late payment surchargs 1,036,411,98% 1,498,658,115
1,307 377,725 £,504, 7808, 244
Incame from non-fHnacclaf assots
Sale of scrap 76 476,137 71,664,473
Gain on disposal of distitsulion equipment 780,608 -
! 1 Velling and processing fee 1,474,259 61,963 318
' Income from rest houses 1,240,800 1,404,740
Reversal of provision agalnst slow moving / obsoiele lems 13,068,843 -
Operaling wvenue 222,245 260 308,323,826
AUh UB4 DS 443,256,263
Others
Pubkic lighiing 16,034,461 14,843,143
Commission on coliection of electricity duty and PTV license fen 51,934,148 50,905,805
Liguldated damages 71.845 694 3% BYB.465
Meator F servloo rant 30,280,793 29,889,742
Reconneclon feas 4445853 3602 163
Miscelignaous 74,682 040 136,004,373
255,333,219 245,213,691

1,968,694 951 2,243,358 298

31 FINANCE COST
nterast on long tam joans $.356, 318,107 1,560,850,953 -
Bank charges 4577 844 7,225,363
11,208,004 58,569,530

Exchange foss

1,372,180, 755 1,656,645,866

a2 TAXATION

Current

2,031,277 444 1,636,925 453

- Current year

H .635,924_,:1_?:1 i

Belerad

2,031,277 444

i
H
3
H
i
H
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The provision for minimurn taxation is calculated @ 1.5% {2018; 1.25%) of Ihe Company's gross revenue and othor income under the provisions of the

incomea Tax Ordinance, 2001,
The relationship between tax exponsa and accounting profit has not been praserted in these financial statements as taxable income and tax {inbility nro

based on minimum tex payable on tumover for the year.

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES

L.ong term leans

2020 2019
Ripees Rupeas
Balarice as 8k §1 July 8,610,585.68% 10,533,510,1565
Proceeds from tong term loans - 1,478,978.009
MNon-cash selflement - {3,471,471,001)
Exchange ioss 11,293, 004 68,568,530 -
Balance as at 30 Juna 8,621,886,657 B,610.595,693

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The agaregate amounts charged in these financial statements in respect of remuneration including certain benefits 1o the Chiet Executive QHficer, Directors
and Executives of the Company are given below:

Chief Executive Qfficer Exocutives
2620 1 2019 2020 i 2019
P OO PP 1.1 [+ .1 S
Maragenal remaneration and allowances 6,831,166 4,735,200 53,538,7385 148,081,608
Bonus - 172,020 - 5,720 680
§g831 68 4 908 020 53 5348 398 123,810,268
H 1 16 4

Number of persens
in addition, the Chief Exgeutive Is also provided with frea Lanspoit, residential tetephone and med|cal facilities.

The apgregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year as fee to direclors is Rupees 8,309,000 (2049 Rupses 5,860,000) for atlending
Board of Directors and sub-commitles maatings.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

The Company's activilles expose it to a variely of financlel risks: market ris (including currency risk, other price sk ang interest rale dsk), credil risk and
liquidily risk. The Company's overall fisk management programme focuses on the unprediclability of financial markets and seaks to minimize potentiail

advarse effects on the Company's financial performance.

Risk managemenl is caried oul by the Company’s finance depanment under policies appreved by the Board of Directors, The Compeny's finance
deparment evaluales and hedges financial risks, The Board provides principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas
such as cuiwenGy nsk, other price sk, interest rate risk, credit risk, figuidily risk, use of derivailve Francial nsbuments and non-derivative financlal’

instrumants and investmant of excess liguidity.

Market risk

Currency risk

Ciwnaiscy tish Is dhne tish Uil Bae Tsic valiin or fidare cash fows of & Wnancmd mskumont will fiucluate bacauna of ohinnges i forolgn exetmngy rotes,
Cunency risk anses mainly from future commusreial ransactions o rescivables and payables thal exist dua to transaciions in fureiyn cunencles.

Exposure to currency risk
The Company is exposed 10 currenicy fisk arising from various Cuirency exposuras, primarily with respect to the United Stales Dollar {USD). Currently, the
Company's forsign exchangs risk exposure is reskicted 1o long tarm foans. The Company's exposure lo currancy risk was as follows:

2020 i k3
L.ong lerm lpans - USD 1,735,472 1,738.472
Accraed matk-op 84 556 70,528
Mot exposure 1,823,028 $,809.000
The [oifowing sipnificant exchangs rates were applied during the year
Rupeos per USH
Avarage rale 158,28 12686
Repoting date rate 168.08 160.05




ﬂ.

if the funclional currency, at reporting date, had weakened / strenglhenad by 5% agalnsl the USD with a1 clher varisbles held constant, the impact on lose
afler taxation for the year would have been Rupeeg 15.32 milion {2019: Rupees 14.48 miltion} raspectively lowor { higher, mainly as a result of axchange
gains / lo¥ses on transkation of foreign exchange denominated finencial instrements. Currency sk sensilivity to Forcign exchange movements has beon
calculated on a symmetnic basis, in management's opiaion, lhe sensilivity analysis is unrepresentative ol inherent currency risk as fhe year ond exposure

does not reflact the exposure during ha yaar,

Senslitivity analysis

.'l\‘§
-
4

M) Other price risk

Olher price risk rapresonts the risk thal the fair vake or future cash fows of a financial instrument witt fucluate boecause of changes in markel prices (Gther
than those arising from interost rate rsk or cutrency risk), whethar those changes are caused by faclors specific to the indlvidual fnancls! insteument or ils
issper, or factors affecling all similar financlal instruments aded in the market. The Company is hol exposed to commadity prica risk. )

v is [T

fif) Interast rate riek

fatercst rate risk is the risk hat the fair value or future cash flows of & financia! instrument will fiucluate because of changes in market inleres! rates.

The Company's inlerest iate risk arises lrom tong term loans and bank balences i deposit acequnts. Flrangial Instruments at varisble rales expose tha
Company to cash fow interest rata sk, Financial instruments al fived rale expose the Company 10 fair value interest rate rigk.

fR— :3

Al the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company's interes| bea fing Enanciaf {nslruments was:

i 2020 2019
3 Rupeos Rupees
& Fixed rate instruments
; Financiat llabilities
; g Long term loans 8.G31,888,507 5,510 685,603
3
Variable rate instraments
Financiat psasts
4
& Deposit accounts 2,662,842 530 1,008,837, 260
3
i
ol
Fair value sonsitivity analysis fer fixed rate instruments
~
1 3 The Company does nat account for any fixed rate fnencial assels and liabilties at falf value through profit or losg. Therelore, 8 changs in interesl rate al the
i reporting date would not aflfect profit of 1038 of the Company,
) Cash fiow sensitivity analysis for vatiable rate instruments
-
i
i i interesl rate at the year end date, fluciuates by 1% higher / lower with all other variables hold constant, ioss before taxalion for the year would hava boen
i Rupees 36.83 million (2012: Rupses 19.09 miflion) lower ! highar, mainly as & result of higher f lower Interest on fioating rale financial mslrumants. This
analysis is prepared assuming the amounts of financial inslruments oulstanding at reporting date were cutstanding for the whole year.
'\'?
i B} Credit rigk

Crodit risk represents the risk thal ane pany to a financiat instrument will cause a financial 1oss for the other patty by falling to discharge an obfigation. The
cartying amount of inancial assels represents e maximum credi exposure. The maximum EXposUte to credit rizk &t the reporting date was as foliows:

202q 2014
Rupees Rupees
: Long term laans 237,046,219 150,161,607
Trada debis 128,660,358, 568 06 970,167 670
Security deposils 73,7368 230 73,756,230
Other receivables 3. 770,067.661 3,489,964,0%8
5,204,349,182 33328832535

Bank balances

137,056,387,900

104,025,952, 780




tistorical infonmation sbout counlerparty delaull rale:

P

The credit qualily of financial nssets that are neither past due nor impaited can be assessed by reference 10 external credit ratings (If available) or to

i Rating : 1 2020 2619 ]
"2 Public Sector Banks b Shotterm T Longterm || . Agency | Rupees Ruposs !
Nalicnal Bank of Pakistan AT+ ARA " PACRA 1,308,203,063 1,228 184443
] Sindh Bank Limited A1 A+ VIS 779,163 810,295
Tha Bank of Khyber et £ . ._EACRA - {206,524} 327 621
s The Bank of Punjab A1+ AR PACRA 42,624,124 393,204,199
f Spacialized Banks ’ ) .
] SME Bank Limited B cce PACRA 504,083 {230,880)
Zarai Taragiati Bank Limiled A=t RS Vis 1,574,652 2871737
¥ Private Sactor Banks _ .
r Allind Bank, Limited A-14 AAA PACRA 1,046,827 624 96,343,226
T Askari Bank Limiled At AAT PACRA 600,580,802 446,308,832
Bank Akafah Limited At A+ PACRA 49 738,606 18,793,835
. Faysal Bank Limiled A-14 Ay PACRA {55,080,048) 418,647
g Habihb Bank Limiled At AAA Wis 98 765,808 40,839,084
g Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited Anlt AR PACRA (5,104,203} : .
J$ Bank Limited At Al PACRA (4,775,707} .
MCE Bank Limited AT+ A PACRA 1,579,092,004 822 618,857
¥ MCH Islarmic Bank Limiled A A PACRA - 851,666
£ SHkbank Limited A2 As VIS {388,623) I
A Soneri Bank Limited At AA- PACRA 4,646,901 581,258
Slandard Chartered Bank
o (Paklstan) Limited At AAA PACRA . 2,603,518 .
Unitad Bank Limiteg A- AAA VIS 2085 357,131 176,030,684
") Other institutions BIA /A NIA 284,392 637 106,105,054 -
3,204,344, 182 3,332 883,255
oy The Company's axpusure ta credit risk and expectod crodil fosses relatad to inancial assets 1§ disclosed in 1oI0vant Nolos o the financal staternonts.
i3
E Due to the Company's long slanding businoss relationships with [hese countoer parties and after giving due consideration te thelr slrong financial standing,
managemant does not axpect non-perormance by thess counter parlles an their obligations Lo ihe Company. Accord Ingfy, the credil rigk s minimal,
:
? ¢l Liguidity risk
-

Liguidity sk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meating its obl fgations associaled with its financial Babilties that are settied by dolivering
cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibifity that the Company could be required 1o pay its liabilities sardier than expecled

or difficulty in rafsing funds lo meet commitiments associaled with financial Fabililies as tey falf due, The Company's approach 1o managing ilquidity is 1o
onsure, as far as possible, Mat i will always have sufficlent funds (o meet Its labillkes when dus, under both nomal and shiessed conditions, withou!
incurring unacceptable Josseys o risking damage 1o the Company’s repulation. For this purpose financial support is available to the Company from Federal
Goavernmen),

The following ara the contractual maturitios of financiaj fiabilities:

Contraclual cash

flows One to five years

Carrying Amount Loss than one year More than five years

Rupces

Non-gderivative Anancial Yabilitigs:

2020

Long term 1cans

Long term security deposils
Trache anyd uibiet payalies
Atcrued mark-up

2019

Lang term loans

Long tarm securily deposils
Trade and alher payabios
Ageraed mark-up

8,621,685 697
6,533,606, 741
152,302,162 584
5,689,271 968

8,621,868,697
533,608,741
1o, 90, 162, 508
5,500,221 268

2,950,296,827

152,302,182 584
£,689,221,268

3,451 080,288

2,814,511,482
,533,606,741

173,146,899,295

173,145,893 295

160,347, 700,784

3,451,080,288

9,345,118,223

8,610,595,693
,045,080,120
110,201,042,182
4,532,903 161

8.610,505,603
5,045,060,129
110,201,847,192
4,332,803, 161

00,551,177

110,201,842,192
4,332,003,161

3,440,647 312

3,603,377,204
6.045,080,129

28,180,521, 175

129,196,521 175

115,335,305 530

3.445,647.312

9.648 457 333

The contrackeal cash flows relaling to the above financial liabiities have been determined on the basia of mark-up rates effective as &t 30 June. The rates of
mark-up have been disclosed in Note 17 te these inanaial stalements.
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2619
Rupeos

Firanctal Instruments by categorics
2020

Rugpses

At amortized cost

As at 30 June
Assets as por statement of financlal position

Long tarm loans 237,646,218 189,181,607
Trade debts 128,660,358,568 60,870,187 670
Lorg term deposits 73,736,230 V3,736,230
Qther receivablos 3,178,887,691 3,468 984,018

3,332,892,402
104,025,062,007

5,204,373,6982
137,856,412 6891

Cash and bank balances

At amortizod cost
Ruprees Rupees

Liakilities as per staternent of financlai posiion
8,610,585 683

6,045,080,128
140,201,042,102
4,332.902,161
129,190,521,475

B.621,888,607
6,533,606,741
152,302,182,580
5.689,221,268
173,146 898,255

Long torm loaNS

L.ong term socurity deposita
Trade and ather paysblos
Acciued mark-up

O#getting financial assets and liabilitles
Az on reparting date, recognized financial instrimients are not subject 1o offsotling as there are no onferceable maslor nelling arrangements and simifar’

agreements.

Capital risk managornant

The objective of the Company when managing capital is io saleguard ils ability to continue as a golng concam. The Company Is not exposed {¢ any external
capilal requirement. As public Interest entity, financial suppon is svaiiable 1o the Company from Federal Government and WAPDA in the form of detayed

setilement of CRPA{G) against efectricity purchase, tarilf revision and subsidy on purchases.

RECOGRIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair vaiue hierarchy

Certoln financial assels and finaaclal liabitities are not measured al fair value if the carrying amounts are a ressonable approximation of fair value. Due to.
short term nalure. carrying amaunls of certaln fnancial assets and financial liabifities are considered Io be the same as kel faif valuo, Far the majorily of!
the non-current receivables, the fair values are aiso not significantly different to thair cafrying amounts. Judgments and estimates ere made in determining
the fair values of the financial instrureaits that are recognized and measured a1 fair value in these financial slatements, To provide an indication about the
relabitity of the inputs used in delermining fair value, the Company classities i3 (inancial instruments into the following lhree tevels. However, as &t the
reporiing date, Ihe Company has no such type of financial instruments which are reguired lo be greuped into these fevels. These lavals are explained as

wnder:

Levat 17 The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markels {such as publicly traded derivatives, and trading and avaE!a'bte-ror-safa socurities) is
hased on quoted markel prices al the end of the reporting period. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Company is the currant bid
price. These inslruments are inchuded i levet 1.

Level 2: The [air value of financial instruments that are mot traded in an aclive market ffar example, over-tha-counter derivativas) is datermined using’
valuation lechnigues which maximize (he use of observable market dala and rety as lithe as possible on entity-specific estimates. [f 88 significant inputa
required o faif vatue an inslrument are observable, the Instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3! If ono or mare of the significant inputs i not Hased on cbsarvable market dala, the instrument is included in levet 3. This is the cass for unlisted
ety sesurties.,

RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - NON EINANCIAL ASSETS

Fair valuo hierarchy

The fudgments end eslimales muade in delermining the fair values of the non-financial assels that are recopntzed and measured at fair value in the financial
statements. To provide an Indicalion about the refiabfily of the inpuls used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its non-financiaf assets inlo

Total
Rupoes

Lovel 2

Rupees

the following (hree fevels,
At 30 June 2020 [ ‘i r

Level 1 l [

Lewel 3
Rupees

Rupees

B 13.118,841,459 13,119,841 455

Freshold land

Leasehotd land - 4,824, 460,000 - 4,824 460,000
Buikdings on freehoid land 3.778,045 535 3,778,045 635
362,948,560 - 382,948,560

Buildings on leasehold band
Distribution equipment

G8,457.756,148
94 543,051,803

08,457,756,149 -
90,543,051 803 -




by applying an appropriale annual rats of depreciation on Lho reptacement valua f naw purchase of the dislribution equipmaont.

[Pr——
[T

e

- el
AL 30 Juno 2019 Loevef 1 I I Level 2 | I Level 3 Total I
Rupess Hupees Rupees Rupaps
o Freehold iand . 18,110,841,458 - 13,419,841 459
é Leaschold fand 4,824,460,000 - 4,824 460,000
Buildings un freehold iand - 3,418,400,754 - 3,418,400 754
oy Buildings on ieasehold tand - 364,574,374 - 354,574,374
: Distdlbution equipment - G4,165,185,215 - 64,185,185 215
. - 85.012.4587,802 B B5,912,45% 802
£y The Compary's policy is to recognize ransfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levals as at Ihe and of the reporting pericd.
i
¥ Therae were no ransfors between levels 1 and 2 for recurting falr value measurements during the year. Furiher, there was no transfer in ang out of leve! 3
megsurements.
i {4 Vajuation technifues used to determine level 2 fair values
4
The Company obtains indapendent valuations for Hs land, Huildings and distribution equipmant after rogular Iflarvals. The management upkfatos Lhe
- assessmient of the fair value of each properly, laking Inlo account the most recent Independent valualions, The management delermines a2 propemty’s value
i within a range of reasonable fuir value estimates. The best evidence of fair value of land is current prices in an aclive market for simifar lands. The best
i evidence of fair value of buildings is to calculate fair depreciated market value by applving an apprapriate annuat rate of depreciation on the new
A consliuction / replacerent vaive of tha same building. The best avidence of fair value of dislribution squipment is lo calcuiate fair deprecialed marke! value



TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTEES

1%

Taletod pabes coepive Govornment of Pakistan, assacialed oienparies fundesiakings, ofed related partes and hey manzgaeentd porsoresl, The Company In the nermal course of Dusiness carios ol BANSAOEONS W YANWS relztod
par s, Dkl of lraneaclions ik ietind parlies, odier han 1oz which havg baes Siactosad elsawinig i Bise Enandls Setomers, s a3 follows.

Hame of refated party

Areocipled companien Junderiskingy
Hafioeral Lleedrk Power feguiatoey Alherily

Hatiohat Fransrtiasan sd Qegeich Company Linkod

Centsed Power Purchasing Agancy (Guatwties) Limited

Horua Pawet Gene aban Cotrpay Limied

¥iator and Pawn Bovolopmont ferhociy

Fasatntad Eloctic Suppls Company Livted

Pk Blachs Supply Cirvep sty | niod

G sieiiala Blecie Fower Company 1 dsitad

Qualts Flevivs Sanpdy Carmpany 1.imitsd

Condre Pewer Geneeation Gorrgeamy Limited

Hythor g EiRciis Supéy Compang | initod

b skt s Pona CGaner svon Conyny Linstsd

Halure of fransactions

Fet

Verr ol syetom charges

Solforam agang use of eysherm dhangos

Froe supply of aleckislty provided bz omplogeos of assacisled Gompsny

Fron aupply of alslrlaily rocsived by somplipons of the Gongiany Som ssscaiziod congany
Ponsion pa't b eaygidyeds 0 assodiaid ovegany

Fengin fcalvid by enpiryons of s Campany fom sssadated company

Servidis peovided by b Compiany

Farchasa ¢f olebiaty

Gat

Manegomont ico

Tarld eatongll £allon sncharge

Pyt

Gl 1 ifsastsrnrt

T}ebitnotn rocaivod ree G114 oo accounicl TDS

Fo gty of storgrkity pravkiod to eorployons of aspocshed company

Fred supdly of efecicily recanod b ormplopnne of the Corpany B0 seseiaing company
Ponsan paid to amployans of Rosodlof oompany

Peevsion rocehvd by omplayeas o€ dho Coaguany bom cooosaiod Ty

Froa fupply of elpchivity provided i pmplogens of ascoalsted compazy
Froagion pald o orpfopons of pesacisted sompiy
Faprmnt reosivod by peplapess of ssseciaiad donyialy

Frop buppy of sloetiody Hmidod 1o englapeos of sebicief cottpady

Frout sy of edoctnicity rocohind By irpayeaz of b Congusy 5 ety
Peasion pald to ampiopans of sssossing soigusy

Pisnshon necaivod by omiligues of the Cixtipany lrom sseosialed company

S22 of muler

Furehass of makiis

Sevinas prowdod by e Camparny

Sedies teceived by Bio Company

Fion supply of eleclisly arovived 1o saployoes of msodaled Fampary

Pt ey of ol eocadved by emplayens of the Company bom assocldod corpany
Pancle paid o smporoos of e ged conpaTy

Perssion recead by empiioss of she Dompany trom axsodiared campany

Sarviees pravided by the Company

Satvices revoivod by e Company

Fron egity of oloclricily provided 1 (RpkyTes o RSSO ooagiany

Frise euoply o edtstrisity rocaivisd by emgiyoas of e Germaarnr fram aasocleiod comomy
Fongon paid 2 emgloyeos of ssoocated tompany

Panaien repolved by emitoroos oM e Cmn sy Fom neaasiaing rompany

Suivioud [k uvhiial by e Comgany

Stkvicoz racniid by dhe Coegany

Sales g miatoriad

Putchasa of enatenial

Froasuply of oloctioty prosided o emplogoes of astcaled ooy

Tt supply of etoctrley rovsived by weplogines of By Compony Fom sssnclated conyiany
Frodvtian piskd o emrplinees of Doomabi=) earngary

FPovuaion mpzalved by tmployess of tha Corrgary from associzlad Lompany

Saryicas prolud y e Soeny

Sonvics ractlnad by o Compy

Fro sy of kity prenidad b ompiopes of 330t Loamp any

Free Bupaly of elociioly recodond by employos o e Company from 2rsocalnd company
Pangce jaid dg employong of ssssted ssmpany

Penzisrt copsvad by eepimyons of Ba Coaranny fuun eisedittod compay

Fron sy of socricdy renalnd io eplyoos of e Loy

Fitar soniply of elaciioly renobiod by umplopens of e Diatnpaty bom asstoialed ompsany
Tontitn pasd e c0gdaymes of assodaled covpany

Frofizion racabiat by omplopeds o he Conpany trom costlsied corrpry
Seevicansauid by Vs company

Ften vappty of sdoclrichy prowide 30 eniageos of ssseclelod cormpany

Fres upply of edelinly vecivod by ernplopoos of mio Company bam assomaled I
Posvelon padd b smpoens of assodided tongey

Fheasion oo by arglipees ofthe Conmany from esseciated comaay
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- Rupees Rupeat
- Wartse of felaleet party Hatra of trenmsciions
Tl Arttss Eboalris Soppty Compnsey Eindled Fron sopphy of covlticily prowided b employeos of assactalod compan S44.20¢ 690,055
i - Fres sippy of ehaidily eesived by employees of e Company fem assaciated comparny . R
i Presisive i b sompboyesos of sssadiaiod company 33,510 F451 550
Penshn recebied by rployees of B Corrpany ki snsed sted company [Fi-iat: =i {1.600,652)
£y Jamsharg Pome Coengany Limilad Froo pupply of slactogty provided o empioyecs of assoinad company AHIF 7915
Fron goppy of alotyiclty eaeived by emplayeos of the Compasy from assonatod coaguany {11663 {880
: Possthon pad fr emplayees of sevodsind company I6HL0H 72016
"onman received by ompovens of the Company fom aasosated eomparias {1 512821} [1.502,345]
Subekar Eracino Power Company Eindiod Froo suppfy of alocliciy poovided Io-angdoyess of qenociated oonpasy Fulr ] 1H.375
Fresr ety of chocirisity cocatrod by ovmpdeyons of tha Gomgany From assoc shos company {TOZ420) (270,785}
Fovdon paia b mpalngs OF ARED0HLNE conmgir 1,105.549 9,50
Poraloa rocctvod by eriyens of T Comgaty fom Moocaind compaigs [T 553 {E7i5.841)
Liane Bleciis Supesly Comgrry Linutad Frixs fuzpply of edeasirlcity prorridosd o evrgogioens of nasociatod cocigary 6,293 54 5B, 77
Froe wappiy of ofociristy roctsed by arployent of he Gompany from aspoclsind coapany 6,642 8061 [ Fut0rn)
Fanion pad t ampioynng of esosalod company B 537 27 1K
Fansioh rpotivdd by enpioyeos of B Compory Fom aumodiated companks 37,076 402 31,345,872
i Fadiasa of matesil 3 303862 -
Sarsions proviced by e Company 03408 1,478,106
Sondces recobted by tho Compary (114,626 {44,822}
Wudons Chesciric Powwnd Coaripiriy Limilod Froo seoply of chocirkciy poovided 1 ormplopnns. of agcoiitad compaay 2562555 2052404
: Froo uply of eloceisy rconod by enplores of Tre Lompeay Fom Eoociied compaty {34813 343418}
o Franson ot ko ergloybes of Lesodates company 23,775,458 14,970 655
Peision cocaived by srpeyobs of B Caryiy ftoin sbsedsiod company {35053 {I5537.687
Sonvoas previed By Su Compaty FHR 05003
Saniso tecdlved by tha Comgpany 133,53 (3N T
Faliglan Eechiz Fowar Compary (Frlvele) bimited Fra Gupply of slaciicty provided to employans of assaciied company 2058 561 1,356,501
Sonvicos roseived By B Compay frare] H3ERY
Pangian tecaivid by erlayeas of the Cempany him astadatod company . {2,274.812)
Fownr indorm ston echnology Compamy (Privata) Livted Porsin piid o amgloyons of associaled covgany . T8
Fareian mesdvind by ranglegeog of th Company freet pogosplod gompony [H el
iRk

Gonga Hokhing Compaay E e Preaveioun uriet b arvplioipin nf svmewsintod nompeny
fogs e wndor eommon control of Gof? with the Minfsty of Water and Frowee. YWhap Ciovnnanant of Pakis s |5 S st tian Uity sver o B be Compaeas | urdartakings

381 TheQompany and the shove meol o

367 {hated of compancation [0 oy MonagOroal ROrSoant: comprising ¢ (ol Sapc o Dificar, ditnctors e eneculiows is Gacabod i Nolo 34,
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The number of el employeas al the year end were 12,918 (2019 14,179}, whereas the average number of employees during the year were 13,058 {2019;
12,350). .

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

PROVIDENT FUND

The Company contributes o a general provident fund scheme, opatated by WAPDA for sil power Eactor companies.

CAPACITY

The Company's capacilty of the electricity distibution depends on various factors inclvding supply And demand of eloctricity, and transmission and
disiribulion iossos. The Company dislributed 11,236,420,862 (2019: 10,789,045,374) units of electicity to His consumears during the Yoy,

BENAZIR EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME

On 14 August 2009, the Gavernmant of Pakislan (GoP) launched “Benazir Employes Stock Optien Scheme' {the Schemo) for employees of certain State
Ownad Enterprises (SOEs} and Non-Stale Qwned Enterprises (Non-SOEs) where GoP holds slgnificant invostments. The scheme is applicable to
permaneitl and coirraclugl employers who werg it employmont of these entiiles on the date of launch of he scheme, subject 10 complation of five years

vesting pering by ali contractual employees 2nif by permanent employees In carlain instances,

The scheme provides for cash payments lo employees on retirerment or termination based on the price of shares of respectiva enlities. Te administer titis
schems, (o shalt tranefer 12% of its Investments in such SOEs and Non SOEs to a Trust Fund to be created for the purpose by sach of such entiivs. The
eligitle omployoes are allotted unils by each Trust Fund in proportion ta Lheir respeclive fangth of service. On retirerent or lermination such employees
would be aplied 10 recaive such amounts from Trust Funds In exchange for the surrenderad units &8s would o delermined based on mariet price for listed
entilies or breakup value for non-lisled enlities. The shares relating to the surrendered units would be Yransferred back 1o GoP.

The schemes also provides that 50% of dividend relaled o shares iransfered to the respeclive Trust Fund would be distribuled amongst the unit-holdar
employaes, The balance 50% dividend would be transferred by the respoctive Trust Fund to the Central Revolving Fund managod by the Privatzation
Commission of Pakislan lor paymaont ta employeas agalnst surrendered unils. The deficlt, if any, in Trust Funds 1o meet the fe-purchass commitman! would
be met by GoP. The Scheme, doveloped In compliance with the above staled GoP policy of empowerment of employeas of SOEs need to be accounted for
by the covered enfilies, including the Company, under the provisions of amended IFRS 2. However, keeping in view (he difficulties that may be faced by the
entilies covered under the Schame, tho Secusties and Exchangs Commission of Pakistan in June 2611 vide SRO B87(E/2001; on recaiving raprezentalions
from some of ontities covered under the Scheme and afler having consulted the Inslitule of Chartered Accountants of Pakfstan, granted exemption Lo such

artitios from Lhe application of IFRS 2 to the Scheme.

Had Lhe exemption not been granted, Ihe salaries, wages & other benefits cost and accumutsted profits of the Company would not have had a significant
impact.

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Carespanding figuras have heen ra-anangan and re-classified, whetever necessary, for the purpose of compatisen and beller presontation. Hestatemeont
due to rechification of prior period efror described in the nole 2,28, No other significant rectassificalion / rearrangements of corresponding figures have been

matie excepl the following:

Particuiars From TO Rupees
Receivable from refaled parties on ! . .
account of malerials supphied Advances - suppliers Cther recelvables 16,713,038
Lize of system charges Other recelvables Trade and other payables - other payables 213,126,926
lise of system charges Trade and other payables - CPPA{G) Trade and other payables - other payables 509,673,057
Pug L6 refated parties on account .
pension paid Other receivables ‘frade and other payabies 165,597,486
Receivabie from Trust Investment Bank  Receivabie from Trust Invesiment Bank ) i .
Limited Limited Other receivables 39,790,759
Interest acorued on bank deposits Iierest srerued on bank deposits (Other receivablies 8,615,846
Dure to refated parties on account of ) Trate snd other payables - due to refated
matcriak; purchased Trade and other payables - Others ponics I1,832, 447
Bast retirement benefits Adminlstrative expenses Distribution costs 539,3541953'
Posl retiveraent benefts Administrative expenses Customer services costs 47,626,155

DATE QF AUTHORIZATION FOR {38UE

by the Board of Direelors of the Campany.

These financigl statements were authorized for issue on
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Figpyrd hea financiat stataments have been roundead off 10 tha noarest Ruppe, M

Farsm il

CHIEF EXECUTIVH QFF)EER DIRECTOR
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